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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 11'h ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of
ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED ("the Company") will be held as scheduled below:

Date: 28 day of August, 2023
Day: Monday
Time: 03:00 P.M.
Place: Atthe Registered Office of the Company situated at 314, Shangrilla Arcade,
Shyamal Cross road, Anandnagar road, Satellite, Ahmedabad (G])-380015

To transact the following husiness:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Adoption of Accounts:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the

financial year ended 31st March, 2023 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon;

Z.  Declaration of Dividend on Equity Shares for Financial Year Ended March 31, 2023

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s). the following
resolution as Ordinary Resalution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the
Company, dividend at the rate of 8% per Equity Share on 1.29,43,000 Equity Shares
of Re1{/- each for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 be and is hereby

declared out of the profits for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 of the
Company.”

3. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Vasant Vadilal Patel (DIN: 05225561),
who retires by rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions of the company of the Companies Act 2013, Mr. Vasant Vadilal Patel (DIN:

052Z5561) who retires by rotation, be and is hereby re-appointed as the WIm
Director of the Company.” P
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one Director of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or incidental
thereto to give effect to the above said resolution.”

Appointment and Fixation of remuneration of the Statutory Auditors of the
Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without
modification, as an Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, Section 142 and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
[Aundit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force)] and based on the
recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company,
the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s T R Chadha &
Co. LLP (FRN: 006711N) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five
vears from the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
16th Annual General Metting to be held in the year Z02B and to conduct the
Statutory audit for the F.Y. 2023-24 till F.Y. 27-28 on such remuneration plus taxes
and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as may be incurred by them in
connection with audit of accounts of the Company, as may be mutually agreed upon
betweaen the Board of Directors and the firm of Statutory Auditors.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company he and is herehy
authorized on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters, things as
are considered necessary and expedient to give effect to this resolution including
the filing of necessary forms with the office of concerned Registrar of Companies.”

Regularisation and appointment of Mr. Rajatkumar Dineshbhai Patel,
Additional Director in the category as the Non- Executive Independent Director
of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without
modification, as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with
schedule IV and Section 161(1) read with Companies [Appointment and Qualification
of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions, sections, rules of the

i Ll c:th wh S

P R T L




accent ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED
[Farmerly known as Accent Microcell Private Limited)

Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), the approval of members be and is hereby accorded to
appoint Mr. Rajathbumar Dineshbhai Patel (DIN: 09124295) as the Noan-Executive
independent Director of the Company, who was appointed as the Additional Director
{Non-Executive & Independent) vide Board Meeting dt: 05.05.2023 to hold office for a
term upto five consecutive years starting w.ef. 05.05.2023."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors for the time being be and are
hereby authorized to sign, including digitally sign and execute all such documents and
papers (including appointment letter etc.) as may be required for the purpose and file
necessary e-form with the [Ministry of Corporate Affairs Portal) Registrar of the
Companies, Ahmedabad intimating about the said appointment and to do all such
acts, deeds and things as may considered expedient and necessary in this regard.”

Regularisation and appointment of Mr. Chintan Umeshbhal Bhatt, Additional
Director by in the category as the Non- Executive Independent Director of the
Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without
modification, as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with
schedule IV and Section 161(1) read with Companies [Appointment and Qualification
of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions, sections, rules of the
Companies Act, 2013 [including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), the approval of members be and is hereby accorded to
appoint Mr. Chintan Umeshbhai Bhatt (DIN: 09289074) as the Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company, who was appointed as the Additional Director
{Non-Executive & Independent] vide Board Meeting dt: 18.08.2023 to hold office for a
term upto five consecutive years starting weel 18.08.2023."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors for the time being be and are
hereby authorized to sign, including digitally sign and execute all such documents and
papers (including appointment letter ete.) as may be required for the purpose and file
necessary e-form with the [Ministry of Corporate Affairs Portal) Repistrar of the
Companies, Ahmedabad intimating about the said appointment and to do all such
acts, deeds and things as may considered expedient and necessary in this regand.”
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Regularisation and appointment of Ms. Shreya Milankumar Shah, Additional
Director in the category as the Non- Executive Woman Independent Director of
the Company.

To consider and, if thought ft to pass the following resolution with or without
modification, as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with
schedule IV and Section 161(1) read with Companies (Appointment and (ualification
of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions, sections, rules of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), the approval of members be and is herchy accorded to
appoint Ms. Shreya Milankuomar Shah (DIN: 09726000) as the Non-Executive Woman
Independent Director of the Company, who was appointed as the Additional Director
[Non-Executive & Independent] vide Board Meeting dt: 18.08.2023 to hold office for a
term upto five consecutive vears starting weef. 1B08.2023°

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors for the time being be and are herehy
authorized to sign, Including digitally sign and execute all such documents and papers
[including appointment letter etc.) as may be required for the purpose and file
necessary e-form with the (Ministry of Corporate Affairs Portal) Registrar of the
Companies, Ahmedabad intimating about the said appointment and to do all such acts,
decds and things as may considered expedient and necessary in this regard.”

8. Approval For issue and allotment of Equity shares through SME [PO:

To consider and, if thought 0, to pass the following resolution with or without
modification, as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 23 and 62(1)(c) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable rules framed
there under {“Act”), induding any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof, and in
accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company, the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital
and Disclesure Requirements) Regulations 2018 ["SEBI [CDR Regulations"] {including
any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in foree), the Foreign
Exchange Management Act, 1999 ["FEMA"], as amended, and in accordance with the
rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications, circulars and clarifications issued thereon,
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from time to time, by the Reserve Bank of India or any other relevant statutory and ather
authorites from time to time, to the extent applicable, and subject to such approvals,
consents, permissions and sanctions as may be reguired from such authorities, and
subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed, stipulated or Imposed
by such authorities while granting such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions,
which the Board of Directors of the Company [hereinafter referred to as the "Board”
which term shall be deemed to include any committee[s) thereof constituted/to be
constituted by the Board to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this
Resolution), be and is hereby authorized to accept on behalf of the Company, the consent
of the members of the company be and are hereby accorded to autharize board to create,
issue, offer and allot up to 65,00,000 equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten
each) (“Equity Shares”) and the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to create, issue, offer and allot up to 65,00,000 equity shares of the face value
of Rs. 10 [Rupees Ten each) ["Equity Shares") for cash either at par or premium [with an
option to retain an over-subscription to the extent of 10% of the issue size for the
purpose of rounding off to the nearest integer while finalizing the basis of allotment) in
terms of the SEBI (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as
amended ("ICDR Regulations”) at a price to be determined in terms of the ICDR
Regulations ("lssue”) or stherwise, out of the authorised capital of the Company through
fresh issue of equity shares by way of Initial Public Offer to individuals, companies, banks,
financial institutions, employees, foreign institutional investors, multilateral and bilateral
financial institutions, state industrial development corporations, insurance companies,
provident funds, pension funds, insurance funds set up by army, navy, or air force of the
Union of India, financial institutions, Indian mutual funds, gqualified institutional buyers
(a5 defined under the ICDR Regulations), NRIs, Flls and other persons, whether resident
in India or otherwise or other entities, authorities, and to such other persons in one or
more combinations thereof, and whether they are members or promoters of the
Company, as may be decided by the Board of Directors either on its own or in
consultation with its merchant bankers to the Issue and/or underwriters and/or other
advisors or such persons appointed for the Issue and on such terms and conditions
including the number of shares to be issued, on such terms and conditions as may be
finalised by the Board and that the Board may Analise all matters incidental thereto as it
may in its absolute discretion think fit. RO
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new Equity Shares to be issued and allotted in the
manner aforesald shall be subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company and shall rank pari-passu in all respects with the then existing Fguity Shares of
the Company."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purposes of giving effect to these resolutions, the
Board be and is hereby authorised to appoint Lead Managers/Managers to the Issue,
Registrars to the lssue, Bankers to the Issue, Depository Participant, custodians, Legal
Advisors, Market Maker and such other intermediaries as may be deemed necessary to
carry out/settle any question arising out of or in relation to the proposed Issue, enter into
stand-by-arrangement with Brokers / Bankers / Merchant Bankers / Underwriters |
Market Makers for the whole or the part of the issue and on such terms and conditions
within the broad framework of parameters as prescribed by the concerned Autharities
and also to do all acts, deeds, matters and things of whatever nature and to give such
directions as may be considered necessary or desirable”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all or any of
such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its discretion deem necessary or
desirable for such purpose including but without limitation to enter into underwriting,
marketing, depository and any other arrangements or agreements deemed necessary by
virtue of the proposed public issue, with one or more intermediaries and to remunerate
such intermediaries or agencies by way of commission, brokerage, fees or the like and
also to seek the listing of such securities on Indian Stock Exchanges with the power to act
on behalf of the Company and to settle such questions, difficulties or doubts that may
arise in regard to any such issue or allotment as it may in its discretion deem fit."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolutions, the
Board be and is hereby authorised (without being required to seek any further consent or
approval of the members of the Company or otherwise) to make such modification(s) in
the aforesaid resolution as it may in its discretion consider necessary, expedient or
desirable in the interest of the Company including change in the price famount /size of the
issue etc, as may be considered necessary and/or expedient to settle any question or
difficulty that may arise in connection therewith in the manner it may consider fit and
appropriate,”
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9. Ratification of Remuneration to Cost Anditor

To consider and. if thouoght At to pass the following resolution with or without
madification, as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 ([including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in fo ree], the consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded for the payment of remuneration of 75,000/-
[Rupees Seventy Five Thousand only) plus out of pocket expenses and applicable taxes, to
M/s. C. B. Modh & Co., Cost & Management Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration
No. 101474) appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit of
the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2023-24."

10. Change in place of keeping of Registers and Returns.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without
mundification, as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 94 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and ather
applicable provision and Rules, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company
hereby approves, the keeping of the Register and Index of Members, Register and
Index of Debenture holders, Register of any other security holders and copies of
Annual Returns of the Company prepared under Section 92 of the said act, together
with copies of certificates and documents as required to be annexed thereto under
the said act or any one or more of them, at the office of Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent, M /s Kfin Technologies Limited "Kfintech” at The Centrium, 3rd Floor, 57,
Lal Bahadur Shastri Road, Nav Pada, Kurla West, Mumbai - 400070,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Ghanshyam Arjanbhai Patel, Managing Director and for
Ms. Braham Pal Chhabra, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company be
and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters as deem fit and necessary to
give effect to this resolution.”

Date: 18.08.2023 For and behalf of the Board of Direclors

Plaoe: Ahmedabad
U ¢ L o @_}ﬂ

GHANSHYAM ARJANBHAI PATEL NITIN JASVANTBHAI PATEL
Managing Director Whole-time Director
(DIN: 05225398) (DIN:05225550)
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NOTES:
1.
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A MEMEER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY OR PROXIES TO ATTEND AND, TO VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF
THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMEBERS
NOT EXCEEDING 50 (FIFTY) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT
MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10% OF
THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING
RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON
SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER SHAREHOLDER.

The instrument of Froxy in order to be effective, must be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than
48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent
herewith. Proxy form submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies, ete.
must be supported by an appropriate resclution / authority, as applicable.

The Register of Directors and their shareholding, maintained u/s 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which
Directors are interested maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
all other documents referred to in the notice and explanatory statement, will
be available for inspection by the members of the Company at Registered
office of the Company during business hours 10:00 A.M. to 06:00 P.M. [except
Saturday and Sunday) up to the date of Annual General Meeting and will also
be avallable during the Annual General Meeting.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the
commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the
meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any
time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than
three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

Members/proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their duly
filled admission/ attendance slips sent along with the notice of annual
general meeting at the meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to
attend the meeting are advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the
meeting.
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6. The Statement pursuant teo section 1021} of the Companies act, 2013, which
sets out details relating to the special busziness to be transacted at the
Meating, is annexed heroto.

7. Members seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to
write to the Company at least 10 days before the meeting so as to enable the
management to keep the information ready,

8. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members holding shares
in physical form may file nomination in the prescribed Form 5H-13 and for
cancellation / variation in nomination in the prescribed Form SH-14 with the
Company’s KTA. In respect of shares held in electronic/demat form, the
nemination form may be filed with the respective Depository Participant.

9. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder wha is
higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote,

10. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011
dated April 21, 2011 and April 29, 2011 respectively) has undertaken a
“Green Initiative in Corporate Governance® and allowed companies to share
documents with its shareholders through an electronic mode. Members are
requested to support this Green Initiative by registering / updating their
emall address for receiving electronic communication. The Annual Report of
the company will also be available on the Company's website
wivwsaccentmicrocell com

11. A route map showing direction to reach the venue of the 11% Annual General
Meeting is given at the end of this notice, as per the requirement of Secretarial
Standards-2 en General Mecting.

Date: 18.08.2023 For and behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Ahmedahad
oS5y, sl Pt kg

GHANSHYAM ARJANEHAI PATEL NITIN JASVANTBHAI PATEL

Managing Director Whaole-time Director
(DIN: 05225398) (DIN:05225550)
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MPANIE

ACT, 2013:
As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following sets out all

material facts relating to items under Special Business as mentioned in the
accompanying notlce:

I [EEI H!!. E:

Mr. Rajatkumar Dineshbhai Patel was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company with effect from 05.05.2023, In accordance with the provisions of Section s
149, 150, 152 read with schedule TV and Section 161(1) read with Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable
provisions, sections, rules of the Companies Act, 2013 [including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) to hold the office
up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Further, his appointment was also recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee at their Meeting held on 04.05.2023, subject to all the
necessary approvals. The Company has recelved all the required disclosures from
him and is eligible for the appointment as the Independent Director of the
Company.

Mr. Patel holds a degree of Bachelor of Computer Application from Gujarat
University, He also has a good experience of accounts, audit, taxation and finance
and has more than 5 yvears of experience in the audit and taxation field.

The Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr. Rajatkumar Dineshbhai Patel
as an Independent Director is desirable and would be beneficial to the Company
and hence, it recommends the said Resolution No. 5 for approval by the members of
the Company as an Ordinary resolution.

All the relevant papers, documents are avallable for inspection of the members at
the Registered office of the Company till the date of AGM on all working days during
business hours.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their
relatives, except Mr. Rajatkumar Dineshbhai Patel himself, is in any way
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolution.

ITEM No. 6;

Mr. Chintan Umeshbhal Bhatt was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company with effect from 18.08.2023, in accordance with the provisions of Section s

PoT = E}«Lﬂ Ay <L _~
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149, 150, 152 read with schedule IV and Section 161(1) read with Companies
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable
provisions, sections, rules of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) to hold the office
up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Further, his appointment was also recommended by the MNomination and
Remuneration Committee at their Meeting held on 17.08.2023, subject to all the
necessary approvals. The Company has received all the required disclosures from
him and is eligible for the appointment as the Independent Director of the
Company.

Mr. Bhatt iz an Associate member of Institute of Company Secretaries of India, He is
Bachelor of Law (LL.B.), Commerce graduate (B. Com.), Diploma in Tax Practice
(DTP) and Diploma in Labour Practice [DLP) awarded by Gujarat University and
having more than 4 Years of Experlence In the field of corporate law and Advisory
Services,

The Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr, Chintan Umeshbhai Bhatt as an
Independent Director is desirable for his knowledge, skills and expertise would be
beneficial to the Company and hence, it recommends the zaid Resolution No. 6 for
approval by the members of the Company as an Ordinary Resolution.

All the relevant papers, documents are avallable for inspection of the members at
the Registered office of the Company till the date of AGM on all werking days during
husiness hours.

Mone of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their
relatives, except Mr. Chintan Umeshbhai Bhatt himself, is in any way concerned
or interested, finandally or otherwise in the said resolution.

ITEM No. 7;

Ms. Shreya Milankumar Shah was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company with effect from 18.08.2023, in accordance with the provisions of
Sections 149, 150, 152 read with schedule IV and Section 161(1) read with
Companies [Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, and
other applicable provisions, sections, rules of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time

being in force) to hold the office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

Further, her appointment was also recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee at their Meeting held on 17.08.2023, subject to all
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the necessary approvals. The Company has received all the required
disclosures from her and is eligible for the appointment as the Independent
Director of the Company.

Ms. Shah is an Associate member of Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
She holds a Master's Degree in Commerce [M.com) and a Bachelor’s Degree in Law
(LLBE} from Gujarat University with more than 6.5 years of varied experience in the
domain of Corporate Governance, SEBI, Stock Exchange and MCA relatsd
compliances, Securities Law, and other Legal Compliances. She is presently
working with PSP Projects Limited, Ahmedabad.

The Board is of the view that the appointment of Ms. Shreyaben Milankumar
Shah as an Independent Director s desirable for her knowledge, skills and
expertise would be beneficial 1o the Company and hence, it recommends the
said Resolution No. 7 for approval by the members of the Company as an
Ordinary Resolution.

All the relevant papers, documents are available for inspection of the members
at the Registered office of the Company till the date of AGM on all working days
during business hours.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their
relatives, except Ms. Shreyaben Milankumar Shah hersell, is in any way
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolution.

ITEM NO.8:

Your board of Directors have pleasure to share with members that your company is
proposed to set up the third plant with high quality manufacturing Facilities and
state of art technology and ultra-modern plant with in house technical expertise
having in mind few good strategies and business plans which will enhance the
Profitability of the company, marketability of the new product and take bigger pie
of market share in the product the company has planned to venture into which will
results in to build the brand of your company. In continuation of the same and in
respect to the resolution no. 7, the company would be in necd of funds in order to
implement its growth policy and setting up new plant.

In view of the same, the Company intends to eome up with Initial Public Offering
and proposed to list its equity shares on stock exchange (SME Platform) to enable
the sharcholders to have a formal market place for trading and providing liguidity
in the equity shares of our company.

The Board of Directors and the Company intend to undertake an Initial Public
OfFering of the Equity shares ol your Company ["lssue™) and list the equity shares at
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{Formerly known as Accent Microcell Private Limited)

an opportune time in consultation with the book running lead managers and other
advisors in relation to the issue and subject to applicable regulatory approvals.

In view of the above and in terms of section 62(1){c), and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, each as amended, the approvai
of members of the company is required through Special Resolution.

The Company proposes to offer, allot equity shares of the company of face value of Rs,
10/ each equity shares for upto 65,00,000 Equity shares in accordance with the SEBI
ICDR regulations, the fresh issue, the issue on such terms and at such price or prices at
such time as may be considered appropriate by the boards of directors of the company.
The Equity shares, If any allotied vide the issue shall in all respect rank Pari passu with
the existing equity shares of the company.

The Board has deliberated to utilize the preceeds from the fresh issue as disclosed in
the Draft Red Herring Prospectus to be filed with SEB1/ Stock exchange(s) in connection
with the issue. The Boards aims to allocate the funds for the subsequent objectives:

1. Funding of Capital Expenditure Requirement:
* To set up plat for [Unit = I} production capacity for microcrystalline cellulose
("MCC") at ["Mew Plant Place”™)
* To manufacture Croscarmellose Sodium (*CCS"), Sodium Starch Glycolate and
Carboxymethyleellulose [CMC), 3 modified cellulose used as excipients at ["New
Plant Place")

2. Funding of Working Capital Requirement

3. For General Corporate Purposes; and for

4. To acquire/purchase Corporate House/Office Space, depending upon the cashflow
available while fund raising.

The Price at which Equity shares will be allotted through the issue, as well as, the price
band within which bidders in the issue will be able to put in bids for equity shares
offered in the issue shall be determined and finalized by the company with the book
running lead managers of the issue in accordance with the SEB1 ICDR regulations.

In view of the above, the Board in its meeting held on August 18 2023 has
recommended passing of the Special Resolution mentioned at item No. 7 of the Notice
by Members of the Company and the new Equity Shares to be issued and allotted in the
manner aforesaid shall be subject to the Memorandum and Artides of Association of the
Company.

Your Board strongly believes that this will change the fortune of the company and will

eventually leads to several benefits, hence your board recommends passing of the
resolution no. 7, as special resolution.
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{Formerly known as Accent Microcell Private Limited)

Except to the extent of their respective shareholdings, none of the Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company, nor any of their relatives, posszess any financial
or other vested interest in the resolution outlined in Item No. 7 of the Notice.,

ITEM NO. 9:

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of the Audit Committes
dpproved the appolntment and remuneration of Mj/s C. B. Modh & Co., Cost &
Management Accountants, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for
the financial year ending on March 31, 2024,

In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
14{a)(ii) of The Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable
to the Cost Auditor is to be ratified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, the
Members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the
year 20143-24 as set out in the Resolution for the aforesaid services to be rendered by
them.

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the passing of this resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, is in
any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the said resolution.

ITEM NO. 10:

The Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent viz., M/s Maashitla Securities
Private Limited, has their reglonal office at 451, Krishna Apra Business Square Netaji
Subhash Place, Pitampura New Delhi-110034. The management has decided to change
company’s RTA from M/s Maashitla Securities Private Limited to M /< Kfin Technologies
Limited “Kfintech” for better services and facilitate shareholders communication
effectively.

In view of this, approval of Members is required for keeping the Registers and Returns
as mentioned in Section 94 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable Rules made
thereunder {as amended from time to time) at the address of Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent or such other place as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent may
change from time to time,

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are,
in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said Special
Resolution, except as shareholders of the Company.
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The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 9 of the Notice for
approval by the shareholders.

Date: 18.08.2023 For and behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Ahmedabad
— Sy
___.':. J_’\:‘._I ut“ %'—ﬂ. ’?Hli@%

N GHANSHYAM ARJANBHAI PATEL NITIN JASVANTEHAI PATEL
Managing Director Whole-time Director

(DIN: 05225398) (DIN:05225550)
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
[To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

11* Annual General Meeting — Monday, 28th August, 2023

Folio No. /Client Id:

Name of Shareholder:

Address of Shareholder:

. hereby recard my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Monday, 28th August, 2023 ar 03:00 P.M. at 314, Shangrilla Arcade, Shyamal Cross
road, Anandnagar road, Satellite, Ahmedabad (G])-380015,

Signature of the Member

Motes:

A Only Member/Proxy can attend the meeting, No minors would be allowed at the
meeting.

B. Member/Proxy who wishes to attend the meeting must bring this attendance stip
to the meeting and hand over at the entrance duly filled in and signed,

C. Member/Proxy should bring his/her copy of the Notice of Annual General
Meeting for reference at the mesting.
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to section 105(6] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-rmail Id

Folio Mo /Client 1D DPID

| /we, being the member{s]of ______ shares of the above-company. Hereby, appoint

MName: E-mail id;

Address:

AT ¥ o 11 o - -, or failing him

Mamae: E-mmail id:

Address:

SIENATITE. ...oocce i e e OF fAETINE him

as myfour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me fus and on my/our behall at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, 28" August, 2023 at the
Registered Office of the Company at 314, Shangrilla Arcade, Shyamal Cross Road,
Anandnagar Road, Satellite, Ahmedabad (G])- 380015 and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as Indicated below:

sr. Resolution(s) Vote
Ne. Assent Ftsnmt

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023 together with
the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors

thereon,

2. Declaration of Dividend on Equity Shares for
Financial Year Ended March 31, 2023,

3. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Vasant Vadilal

.
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ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED

{Formerly known as Accent Micracell Private Limitad)

Patel (DIN: 05225561), who retires by rotation in
terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and, being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

Appointment and Fixation of remuneration of
the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Regularisation and appointment of Mr.
Rajatkumar Dineshbhai Patel, Additional
Director in the category as the Non- Executive
Independent Director of the Company.

Regularisation and appointment of Mr. Chintan
Umeshbhai Bhatt, Additional Director in the
category as the Non- Executive [ndependent
Director of the Company.

Regularisation and appointment of Ms. Shreya
Milankumar Shah, Additional Director in the
category as the MNon- Executive Woman
Independent Director of the Com pany.

Approval For issue and allotment of Equity shares
through SME [P0,

Ratification of remuneration to Cost Auditor.

Change in place of keeping of Registers and
Returns.

Signed this day of Z0Z3.

Alfix Revenue Stamps

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy Holder Signature of Shareholder
across Revenue Stamp
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[Formerly known as Accent Microcell Private Limited)

314, Shangrilla Arcade, Shyamal Cross road, Anandnagar road, Satellite,
Ahmedabad (G])-380015.
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{Formerly known as Accent Micracell Private Limited)

To,
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 11 Annual Report of the Company together with
the audited fnancial statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31,

2023.

Your Company’s performance during the year is summarized below: -

(Amount in Lakhs)
Total Income for the vear was 2057842 17.338.22
Profit/(Loss) Before Depreciation and
Taxes 1890.71 1384.15
Less: Depreciation +10.83 393.95
MNet Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 1479.88 990.20
Less: Provision for Tax 259.58 16609
Deferred Tax [2.26) 2,53
Prior Period Tax Adjustment (0.65)
Profit/[Loss) After Tax 1223.21 B821.57
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iFormerly known as Accent Microcell Private Limited)

The board of directors of your company have pleasure to state the privileged members
of the company that, the Company’s management constant emphasis on product
Innovation and research and development augments our capacity to increase to
introduce novel products to the market. Besides, our strength as a leading manufacturer
of Microcrystalline Cellulose enables us to uncover opportunities for varied product
applicants.

Accent Microcell Private Limited was established in the year 2012 and made its debut
as the manufacturer and supplier of pharmaceutical excipients. With the rise and shine
over more than a decade, the Company has achieved milestones in the in the form of
MCC, M5 and CCS5,

The food and beverage industry is one of India's most enduring service industries. It
has experienced remarkable growth in recent years and sustains its growth mementum
on account of demographic changes, urbanisation, rising disposable Income, and the
expansion of the retail sector. The sector is prepared to rebound after a setback during
the pandemic. The packaged food market, dairy industry, fashion industry and
nutraceutical market has grown in popularity, and there is a greater need for superior
qguality goods.

With big dreams and dedicated efforts through innovation & consistent quality, since its
establishment, the Company has made attempts towards extending our reach globally.
Your Company has established a robust manufacturing infrastructure, supported by an
efficient supply chain that caters to the needs of our global clientele. With two ultra-
modern  and state-of the- art manufacturing facilities located in Pirana, Ahmedabad
and Dahez SEZ at Gujarat, we have developed a strong global sales and distribution
network, serving customers in more than 70 countries across Asia, Australia, the
Americas, Europe, and the Middle East. To stay ahead of the competition, we continue to
strengthen our inhouse research and development (R&D) division, equipped with
advanced infrastructure for fostering the production of innovative cellulose-bazed
excipients, from concept to commissioning.

OPERATION & REVIEW

During the year year under review, Your Company's has achieved total sales of Rs.
20578.82 Lakhs as Compared to sales of Rs. 1733822 Lakhs in Financial year 2021-22,
which has gone up by 18.69% higher than previous year and Profit after tax stood at Rs.
1223.21 Lakhs in Financial year 2022-23 as Compared to profit of Rs. 821.57 Lakhs in
Financial year 2021-22 which has increased by 48.88% due to cost conservation
measures taken, pricing policy and stable raw material prices.
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{Formerly known as Accent Microcell Private Limited)

DRIVIDEND

Considering the profits of the Company, the Board of Directors of our Company has
recommended Final Dividend at the rate of 8% per Equity Share on 1,29,43,000 Equity
shares of Rs.10/- each for the finandial year ended 31st March, 2023,

CREDIT RATING:

The Company has been awarded Care BBB Stable credit rating for its long-term bank
facilities by Care Ratings Limited. The Company is also assigned by Care Ratings a Care A3+
for short term bank facilities rating, The rated instrument reflects strong degree of safety
and lowest credit risk.

FER OF C END T
EROTECTION FUND

Since there was no amount which was unpaid or unclaimed as required to be transfer to
Investors Education and Protection fund and therefore the provisions of Section 125 of the
Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

IRANSFER TO RESERVES

The profit for the year under review was Rz, 1223.21 Lakhs. The Board of Directors do not
propose any transfers to General Reserves account, during the vear under review.

ATE DMMITMENT ANG TURE
BUSINESS
During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of the business of the
Company.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Ghanshyam Arjanbhai Patel | Director
| Mr. Nitin Jasvantbhai Patel Director
Mrs. Vasant Vadilal Patel Director
Mr. Vinodbhai Manibhai Patel Director
Mrs, Payal Rishabh Shah Company Secretary [ 19.07.2022- ﬂl.[]ﬁ._%gﬂ}

During the year under review, the company had appointed Mrs. Payal Rishabh Shah as the
Lompany Secretary & Compliance Officer weed. 19.07.2022, who held the office up to
UL09.2022, There were no other changes in the directorship of the company, during

vear under review. '
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Your Company appointed Ms, Braham Pal Chhabra as the Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer Vide Board Resolution Dt 15.05.2023,

Further, Mr. Vasant Vadilal Patel was appointed as the Executive Chairman, Mr, Ghanshyam
Arjanbhai Patel as the Managing Director cum CFD and Mr. Vinodbhai Manibhai Patel and
Mr. Nitin |asvantbhai Patel as the Whole-time Directors of the Company vide Board
Resolution Dt. 08.06.2023.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Your Company was a Private Company before 23.12.2022 and has changed its status by
converting itself to Public Limited Company only on 2312.2022, as approved by the
members.,

Pursuant to such conversion, your Company appointed Mr. Rajatkumar Dineshbhai Patel
vide Board meeting dt. 05.05.2023, Mr. Chintan Umeshbhai Bhatt and Ms. Shreya
Milankumar Shah vide Board meeting dt. 18.08.2023 as the Additional Directors {Non-
Executive & Independent). The Declaration to the effect that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 has heen received
from them.

In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors appointed during the year possess
requisite integrity, expertise, experience and proficiency.

Being an unlisted Company or having paid up capital of less than Rs. 25 Crores, the Statement
in respect of Formal Evaluation by the Board of its own performance and that of its comittees
and individual directors are not applicable to the Company.

NUMBER OF EOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, Ten meetings of the Board of Directors were held in
compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of said meetings proper notices
were given and proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minute Book
maintained for the purpose.

Dates of Board meetings are as follows:

05.04.2022

-9 24.05.2022 4ya
3. 19.07.2022 44
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%, 22.08.2022 4/4 i
o 01.092022 4/4

6. 17.10.2022 4/4

7. 07.11.2022 4/4

. 11.01.2023 4/4
) 20.02.2023 /4
[10. 28.03.2023 4/4

The Board of Directors confirms compliance and adherence to the Secretarial Standard 1
and 2 as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs.

1 : TY

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect
to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hershy confirmed that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with explanation relating to material departures:

The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that a reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit/loss of the company for that period:

. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

- The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

. The directors have laid down internal financial eontrols to be followed by the co mpany and

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

. The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions af all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down adequate internal financial controls

which are operating effectively. The Company has an Internal Control Systep=r o

commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. Policies and procs
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are adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of its frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records and the timely preparations of reliahle financial information. The Management
moniters and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems in the
Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies.

LHANGEIN CAPITAL SRUCTURE OF COMPANY

During the period under review, the paid-up share capital of the company has increased
from Rs. 12,90,30,000 (Rupees Twelve Crores Ninety Lacs Thirty Thousand Only) divided
into 1,29,03,000 (One Crore Twenty Nine Lacs Three Thousand only) Equity Shares of Rs.
10/- each to Rs, 1£,94,30,000 (Rupees Twelve Crores Ninety Four Lacs Thirty Thousand
Only) divided into 1,29,43,000 (One Crore Twenty Nine Lacs Forty Three Thousand omnly)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each by issue of Right shares of 40,000 (Forty Thousand only)
Equity shares to existing Shareholders in the proportion of their existing holding in the
Company. However, the existing members have renounced their right in respect of such
offered shares and accordingly the same have been subscribed by ather Members.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IE ANY

During the year under review, the Company was converted from 'Private Limited’ to ‘Public
Limited’ and consequently the name of the company be chanped from "ACCENT MICROCELL
PRIVATE LIMITED" to "ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED" on 23.12.2022.

Your Company has increased its Capital Base by making Preferential Allotments cum Private
Flacement of 25,00,000 (Twenty Five Lacs Only) Equity Shares at a face value of Rs. 10/-
[Rupees Ten Only] each at a premium of Rs. 40/- [ Rupees Forty only] amounting to Rs.
12,50,00,000/- [Rupees Twelve Crores Fifty Lacs only| for expansion plans and to meet its
short-term and long-term financial needs. [t has made partial repayments of its short-term
borrowings by utilising such proceeds.

During the year, the financial statements or report was not revised. Hence disclosures
requirement is not applicable.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

of the Company at www.accentmicrocellcom

Vot adg W gg -

e | oo e el i P HE T R ——— 2 s
LE e EDe R ] e Fidi B WTED B Ly WL P e P
e wE EE i I = Vil s W E Dachd il Ml =8 PN




o accent ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED
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19.  AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT
a. STATUTORY AUDITORS

The term of Statutory Auditors M/s Rajiv Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, expires
by conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee and upon the receipt of the consent
and certificate from M/s TR Chadha & Co LLP {FRN: 006711N) to the effect that their
appointment if made, would be in accordance with the provisions of section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified to act as the Auditors and are eligible
to hold the office as Auditors of the Company.

The management recommends the appointment of M/s T R Chadha & Co, LLP as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a period of five vears from the conclusion of ens uing Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 16% Annual General Metting to be held in the year
2028 and to conduct the Statutory audit for the FY. 2023-24 till F.Y, 27-28.

The Auditors report does not contain any adverse qualification or remark.

b. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company is not required to appoint the Secretarial Auditors pursuant to Section 204 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made thereunder, the Secretarial audit s
not applicable to the Company.

c. COST AUDITORS

As per the requirement of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Cost Records and Audit), Amendment Rules 2014, your Company is required to get its cost
accounting records audited by a Cost Auditor.

On the recommendation of the Audit Committee, M/s. C. B. Modh & Co., Cost Accountants,
have been re-appointed as the Cost Auditor for the financial year 2023-24,

In terms of the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors
has to be ratified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, the Board seeks ratification
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting for the remuneration payable to the Cos
for the financial year 2023-24. = L ROC
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20. DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Campany has accepted exempted deposits from Director
and their relative, in compliance with the requirements of provisions of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Company has outstanding exempted deposits as per below
mentioned details:

Sr. | Name of Member, Director or  Amount (In | Remarks
No. | Relatives of Directors from | Rupees)
whom Deposits accepted

1. | Mr. Ghanshyam A. Patel Rs. The maximum amount o/s for such
1,13,58,511 /- directors during the year under
review is Rs. 1,40,00,000/-

2. Mr. Nitin ]. Patel Rs. 75.84,766/- | The maximum amount o5 for such
directors during the wyear under
review is Rs. 1,75,00,000/-

3. | Mr. Vasant V. Patel Rs. 3188793/~ | The maximum amount ofs for such
directors during the year under
review is Rs. 1,15,00,000/-

4. | Mr. Vinod M. Patel Rs. 57,44,474/- | The maximum amount o/fs for such
directors during the year under
review is Rs. 1,15.00,000/-

5. Mr. Kantilal B Vadi* Rs.13,93,000/- The maximum amount ofs for such
directors during the year under
review is Rs.13,93,000/-

6. | Mr. Vasant P. Patel* Rs.6,50,000/- The maximum amount ofs for such
directors during the wear under
review is Rs. 6,50,000/-

=

*Unsecured Loans from members, Mr. Kantilal P. Vadi and Mr. Vasant P. Patel were accepted,
while the Company was a Private Company,

Your Company has obtained all the required disclosures for acceptance of such deposits from
its Directors/Members and complied with statutory requirements as prescribed. Apart from
ahove your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits pursuant to Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Hence, disclosures as required pursuant to Rule 8(5)(v) of Companies
(Accounts] Rules, 2014 are not applicable for the financial year under review.
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21. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

22.

23.

Your Company has established comprehensive Risk Management System to ensure that
risks to the Company's continued existence as a going concern and to its growth are
identified and addressed on timely basis,

As part of the risk management system, the relevant parameters for manufacturing sites are
analysed to minimize risk associate with protection of environment, safety of operations
and health of people at work and monitor regularly with reference to statutory regulations
and guidelines. The company fulfils its legal requirement concerning ambition, water usage,
waste water and waste disposal. Improving work place safety continued top priority at
manufacturing site.

N T AN
MECHANISM

Your Company has in place an Audit Committee in terms of requirements of the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made there under. The details of the
compasition of the Audit Committee, are as under:

Mr. Ghanshyam Arjanbhal Patel Chairman anaging Director

Mr. Nitin jasvantbhai Patel ' Member - Whole-time Director

Mr. Rajatkumar Dineshbhai Member Non-Executive Additional Independent
Patel Director

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and oversees through the committee, the
genuine concerns expressed by the employees and other Directors. The Company has also
provided adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who
express their concerns. The Company has also provided direct access to the chairman of the
Audit Committee on reporting issues concerning the interests of co employees and the
Company.

During the year under review, Audit committee and Board has reviewed and updated
Whistle Blower Policy of the Company. The Company has disclosed information about

establishment of the Whistleblower Policy on its website www.accentmicrocell.com

Your Company has in place a Policy against Sexual Harassment at workplace in line with the
requirement of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. The Policy is available on the website of the Company at

www, accentmicrocell.com
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i{Formery known as Accent Microcell Private Limited)

o accent ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been constituted to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary and
trainees) are covered under this policy.

There were no complaints received, during the period under review.
RP PONSI i TH

Your Company believes in contributing to harmonious and sustainable development of
society and that a company's performance must be maasured not only by its bottom line but
also with respect to the social contributions made by the company while achieving its
financial goals. During the year, the CSR Expenditure incurred by the company was Rs. 15.50
Lakhs In the areas of Women empowerment, Medical and healthcare and Rural

development.
The CSR policy of the Company may be accessed on the Company website at the link:
wwwaccentmicrocellcom. The Annual Report on CSR Activities is annexed herewith as

“Annexure-RB".

[n terms of rule (9) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has developed
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives and has a CSR Policy in place.

During the year, the Company has not given any loan, guarantee or provided security in
connection with the loan to any other body corporate or person or made any investments
hence no particulars of the loans, guarantees or investments falling under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are provided by the Board.

BRELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with the Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act,
2013 read rules made thereunder, during the financial year were in the ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length basis and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013. However, as a prudent corporate governance practices the Board of
Directors have approved such related party transactions in respective Board Meeting under
the said provisions.

There were no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with
the Promaoters, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel which may have a pnienn.'ll L'Cltlnrl:'t
with the interests of the Company at large. X -

Vet E.‘:s-\kq u:‘u.__f;,,_!j,f

in r
i Farypila b e T RSN = Ty b = Full liriey, PUTS Raat Ta meen
m i iy Skl v rlalminsivn & @ s i At LY T by
B

il el e o - BT Pl
v . 1 -




27,

28.

29,

30.

accent ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED
(Formerly known a3 Accent Microcell Private Limited)

Details of the transactions pursuant te compliance of section 134(3)(h) of the companies
act, 2013 and rule 8(2) of the companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 are annexed herewith as per
“Annexure - A",

IMPACTING _THE M_Luaﬂuuufm

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There is no significant and material order was passed by regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future,

NTURES AN oMp

No Company during the year has become or ceased to be Company's Subsidiary, Joint
Ventures or Associate Companies. Hence applicability with respect to disclasure in Form
ADC-1 is not applicable for the period under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining to censervation of energy, technology abserption, Foreign
exchange Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8[3) of the Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014, is furnished in
"Annexure-C “and is attached to this report.

Your Company understands and appreciates the responsibility and importance of
conservation of energy and continues to put efforts in reducing and optimising energy
consumption for its operations.

NOMINATION _ AND REMUNERATION  COMMITTEE/  STAKEHOLDERS

. !

Your Company has in place Nomination and Remuneration Committee in terms of
requirements of Section 178 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Rules made there under. The details of the composition of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, are as under:
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{Formerly known as Accent Microcell Private Limited)

o accent ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED

Mr. Nitin [asvantbhai Patel Member  Whole-time Director
Mr. Vinodbhai Manibhai Patel ~ Member Whole-time Director

The Company’s remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on
review of achievements periodically. The remuneration policy is in consonance with existing
industry practice, The Policy of nomination and Remuneration committee has been placed
on the website of the company at www.accentmicrocell.com

D EAP AN EDI IN T LV
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency
and Bankruptey Code. 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year.

As Company has not done any one-time settlement during the year under review hence
ne disclosure is required.

TE =

Your Company is an unlisted public entity; hence the requirement of Corporate
Governance is not applicable to our Company during the financial year under review,

INSTANCES OF FRAUD, |F ANY. REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company is not listed on any recognized stock exchange; hence disclosure regarding the
ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median employee's remuneration and other
details are not applicable to the Company.

As there was no employer of the Company drawing remuneration in excess of the limits
prescribed and hence the details as required under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 5{2)] of the Companies [(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 with respect to particulars of employees need not be reguired t
dlisclosed,
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o accent ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED

{Formerly known as Accent Micecell Private Limited)

36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to place on record thelr appreciation for the continuous support
recelved from the Members, customers, suppliers, bankers, various statutory bodies of
the Government of India and the Company's employees at all levels.

Date: 18.08.2023 For and behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Ahmedabad
“vw S - PeT=1 @:iﬂ

GHANSHYAM ARJANBHAI PATEL NITIN JASVANTEHAI PATEL
Managing Director Whole-time Director
(DIN: 05225398) (DIN:05225550)
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o accen‘t ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED

ANNEXURE- ‘A’
FORM NO. ADC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub section [1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso
thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm'’s length hasis.

SL. Particulars Details
No.
a) Name [s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements /transaction
c) Duration of the contracts farrangements/ transaction
d] Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any NOT APPLICABLE
e) Justification for entering inte such contracts or arrangements
or transactions’
f] Date of approval by the Board
Amount paid as advances, if any
I} PDate on which the special resolution was passed in General

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188




[Formery known as Accent Microcell Private Limited)

o accent ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm'’s length basis.

1 Particulars Details
MNao.
i) Name (s} of the related party & nature of relationship
b} Nature of contracts farrangements /transaction
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements,/transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction
including the value, ifany NOT APPLICABLE
e] [ustification for entering into such contracts or arrangements
or transactions’
f) Date of approval by the Board
g) Amount paid as advances, if any
h} Date on which the special resolution was passed in General

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

Date: 18.08,2023
Place: Ahmedabad

GHANSHYAM ARJANBHAI PATEL
Managing Director
(DIN: 05225398)
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For and behalf of the Board of Directors
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NITIN JASVANTEHAI PATEL
Whole-time Director
(DIN:05225550)
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ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED

[Annexure -B|

Annual Report on CSR Activitics for the Financial Year 2022-23

. Brief putline on CSR Policy of the Company.

The Company has in place a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy laid down in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder,
which is available on the Company s website.

The Company under its CSR policy, affirms its commitment of scamless integration
of marketplace, workplace, environment and community concemns with business
operations by undertaking following activities / initiatives that are not taken in its
normal course of business andior confined to only the employees and their relatives
and which are in line with the broad-based list of activities, areas or subjects that are
sel out under schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder as
amended from time to time.

eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care and
sanitation and making available safe drinking water;

promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing
vocation skills especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently abled
and livelihood enhancement projects;

promoting pender equality, empowering women, setling up homes and hostels for
women and orphans, sefting up old age homes, day care centers and such other
facilities for senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially
and economically backward groups;

ensufing environmenial sustainability, ccological balance, protection of flora and
faung, animal welfare, agro-forestry, conservation of natural resources and
maintaining quality of soil, air and water;

protection of national heritage, an and culture including restoration of buildings and
sites of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries: promotion
and development of traditional arts and handicrafts;

measurcs for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;

training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized spons, Paralympics sports and
Olympic sports,

contribution o the Prime Minister's National Relief’ Fund or any other fund set up by
the Central Goverminent for socio-economic development and reliel and welfare of
the Scheduled Castes- the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and
WOHTIEN;

Fede) mX




P contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic
institutions which are approved by the Central Government;
# rural development projects.

The Board of Directors has constituted the CSR Committee and the scope of the CSR
Committee includes to formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company in
areas or subject, specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, specifying modalitics
of execution of such projects or programs which may be annual ar ongoing in nature [as
defined under the Companies (Comporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules
2021 which may be amended from time to time] and implementation schedule for the same
and monitoring the process of such projects or programs; to recommend to the Board an
Anmual Action Plan of CSR activities to be undertaken in pursuance of Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the CSR Policy which shall include the details as specified under
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 as amended from time
to time and recommending any amendment to the approved Action Plan during a financial
year, to recommend the amount of expenditure 10 be incurred on the activities referred 1o in
clause (1) in terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended
from time to time; to review and recommend (o the Board, the treatment of unspent | excess
spent of CSR funds and surplus arising out of CSR activities, if any in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules made thercunder as amended from time 1o
time; to monitor the activities undertaken pursuant to Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
of the Company from time to time by instituting a transparent monitoring mechanism for
implementation and reporting of the CSR projects or programs or activities undertaken by the
Company; to review and recommend to the Board the appointment of an independent agency
for carrying out impact assessment and impact assessment reports, if any, of the CSR Projeets
undertaken by the Company; to review and recommend 10 the Board the funds utilisation
certificate submitied by the Chief Financial Officer or the person responsible for financial
management and such other activities as may be delegated by the Board from time to time or
as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder as amended from
time to time.

I, Compasition of CSH Committee:

Sr. | Name of the Director | Designation/Nature | No. of meetings | No. of meetings
Nao. of Directorship of CSH of CSR
Committee Commiitee
held during the | attended during
vear the year
1. Mr. VinodBhai | Chairman  (Whaole- | 2 2
Manibhai Parel Time Director)
2 Mr. Nitin Jasvanibhai | Member  (Whole- | 2 2
Patel time Director)
3. Mr. Vasanmt  Vadilal | Member { Whale- | 2 2
Patel time Direclor)

Ea ks (’?)‘—’L:’\] Y 5g s




3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.
waww, gecenimicrocel L eom

4. Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companics (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable (attach the report). MN/A

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required
for set off for the financial year, if any

SL No. [Financial  [Amount available for set-off [Amount required to be set-
Year from preceding finaneial ff for the financial year, if
vears (in Rs) ny {in Hs)
NA

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):

Financial Year Net Profit before Tax {Amount in Rs.)
_LE_{E 1-2022 9,00,10,. 850
2020-2021 7.08.56,118
2019-2020 El-l_l_fn S0,.471
Average Nel Profit of previous  three | 7,68,08,820
Financial Years

1. {a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per seetion 135(5):
Rs. 15,36,176/-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or aclivities of the
previous financial years.: NA

(e} Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NA

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (Ta+7b-Te): Rs. 15,36,176/-

8. (a) CSK amount spent es-usspest [or the financial vear;

Amount Unspent (in Rs,)

Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Ycar.
{in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund
to Unspent CSR Account | specified under Schedule VI as per
as per section 135(6). second provisn to seetion 135(5).

Amaount. Date of | Name of the| Amount. ! Date of

Fod el &k




| transfer. |

Fund |

| transfer.

13,50,000/-

MNA

(b} Details of CSKR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NA

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial

AT
(1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (%)
5L Name of the | Item from |Local| Location of the Amount | Mode Mode of implem entation -
No.l Project the list of | area project. spent for | of | Through implementing
activities in | (Yes/ fthe projectimple- ALENCY,
Sﬁﬁzlﬂfl Ne State, District. G B . T:;:a Name. E.‘f.ilt
Direct gl
(Yea/y number]
i)
.| Women |Empowering | YES fujarat [Ahmedabad [15.50,0004 No | RAGINIBEN [E-20337
Empowerment, | Women (Ttem BIPINCHANDRA,
Medical & Mo, i), SEVA KARYA
Healthcanre, Promoting TRUST
Rural healthcare
Development | including
preventive
healthcare
{Item No. 1),
Rural
Development
Projects
(iterm No. x)
Total

{d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NA

{¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NA

{1 Total amount spent for the Financizl Year (8h+8c+8d+8e) Rs. 15,50,000/-

() Excess amount for set ofT, ifany: NA

9. (a) Detals of Unspent CSKE amount for the preceding three financial vears: NA

preceding financial year(s); NA

.--Pd,,._j*e} @J.'i] Hﬁﬁ:,‘ E’/gj_ﬁ,.




10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSE spent in the financial year: NA

11. Reason(s), if the company bas failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5). NA

Date: 1B.08.2023 For and behalf of the Board of DMrectors
Place: Ahmedabad

oy G T @‘J{j

HANSHYAM ARJANBHAI PATEL MNITIN JASVANTBHAI FATEL
Managing Director Whole-time Director

(DIN: (5225398) (DIN:05225550)




ANMNEXURE-C
FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF EMERGY
Currant Previous

Yaar Year
202223 2021-22

Particulars

A, POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION
Electricity
a) Purchased Unit 7020531 GES0687
Total Amount | in lakhs) 408.3 324.00
Rate/Unit | ) 5.81 a.87
h) Own Generation

Through Diesel generator MIL NIL

Units
Units/Ltr, of Diesel Ol

Cost/Unit | )
Coal

Cluantity in tonnes
Total Cost{ in fakhs)
Average Rate /Tonnea

LDO & EO A M

Quantity in Lonnes

Total Cost | in lakhs)

Average Rate /Tonne

Generation through Wind Turbine Generator®
Linits (KMWH In thousand)

Tatal amound [ in lkhs)

Average Generation Rate [/ unit)

M2 s

E. CONSUMPTION PER TOMNNE OF PRODUCTION:
Production of Speciality Chemicals {MT) NA NA
Electricity (Unit)
Coal (Tonnes)
FO/LDO [Tonnes)
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FORM B

Farm for Disclosure of Particulars with Respect to Absorption of Technology, Research &
Development.

|. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION / DEVELOPMENT
(A) Specific Areas of significance in which RED work was carried out by the company: N
(B8} Benefitderived from RED: MA
(€} Expenditure on RE&ED;

During the year under review, there was no expenditure on R&D by the company.

(D) Technology absorption, adoption and innevatian:
- Absorption and adoption of imported technology = Mot Applicable.

[I. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING B OUTGO

Year ended 31° March, 2022-23 2021-22
{in lakhs) (in lakhs)

Forelgn Exchange Earnings* 12,056.90 10,215.84

Forelgn Exchange cutgos ** 931.54 T24.50

* CIF value of outflow relating purchase/ exp made.
**roB value of inflow relating to sales made.,

Date: 18.08.2023 For and behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Ahmedabod

i S PeF=) G:Hl:;:]

GHANSHYAM ARJANBHAI PATEL NITIN JASYVANTBHAI PATEL
Managing Director Whaole-time Director
(DIN: 05225398) (DIN:05225550)




Rajiv Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Office : 1111-1112, Shivalik Shilp ||, Opp. ITC Marmada, Mansi Tower Road, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad-380015,
Phone : 079-2754 2815, 079-4604 5099 | Emall : rajivshah1965 @gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Accent Microcell Limited

Report on the standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Mis, Accent Microcell
Limited which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes ta the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the infarmation required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and
profit/loss, and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

Wi conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under
section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our repart. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5) of the
Lompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and falr view of the financial position, fnancial performance,
{changes in equity) and cash flaws of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the




Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judements and estimates that
ar" reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial contrels, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or
efror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’'s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concemn
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for averseeing the company's financial reporting
process

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not @ guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order”), {ssued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable,

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repart that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knuwledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

a. In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.




manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficlaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

{c) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused
them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (1) and (i) contain any
material misstatement,

v. Asstated in Mote 1 to the the standalone financial statements
(a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the company
during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

(b) The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed final dividend & 8% (viz., Rs.
0.80 per Equity share) on total paid Equity Share Capital of the Company for the
vear which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuring Annual
General Meeting. The amount of dividend propesed is in accordance with Section
123 of the Act, as applicable

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is
applicable to Company from Financial year begining from Aprit 1, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 iz not applicable
for the financial year 2022-23.

For and an behalf of

Rajiv Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

et~

Rajiv C Shah (Partner)
Place: Ahmedabad M. Mo, : 043761

Date: 18-08-2023 FRM Me.: 108454W

UDIN: 23043261BGVMUVAES




b. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

C. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

d. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31%
March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

e. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financlal reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"“Annexure B, "

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position,

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

fil.  There was no amount that was required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Pratection Fund by the Company during the year under review,

tv.  {a) The management has represented that, to the best af jts knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons ar
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behaif of the Ultimate
Beneficlaries.

(b} The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (*Funding Parties"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any




“ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’
of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March
31, 2023:

1)

z)

3]

4)

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, Including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plants and Equipments (including right
of use asset);

(b} The Tangible Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased
manner, designed to cover all the ftems over a period of three years, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its
business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically
verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies between
the books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

{c) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the record of the company, the title deeds/lease deeds of immovable
properties as disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
COMmpany.

{d) The Company has not revalued its PPE (including Right of Use Assets) or intangible
assets or both during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3{i){d) of the order is
not applicable to the Comparny.

(e} Ho proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
company as at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 as amended in 2016, and rules made thereunder.

a} The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals.

b} In our opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate and variance noticed were not In excess of 5% or more in aggregate for
each class of inventory and same have been properly dealt with in the books of
account.

According to Information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other
parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (ii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according te the information and explanations given to us, the company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities.




3)

&)

7)

]

gl

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issusd
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 with regard
to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable,

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to
the order of the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the manufacturing activities carried on by the
Company. We are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed records have been made
and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the records with
a view to determining whether they are accurate or complete.

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Valus
added Tax, Cess or GST and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities,
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six
months from the date on which they become payable,

b} According to the infermation and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or GST as
at march 31, 2023 have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanation given above, there are no any assessment
orders or notices issued by the income tax authorities and no any returmns are revised by
the company during the year.

Default in repayment of loan or other borrowings

{a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks, financial institutions or
Government.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of audit
procedures we report that company has not reported any willful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or any government authorities,

(c) On close examination of records, we report that the company has not appropriated its
loan proceeds to purposes ather than those for which they were obtained,

id) On overall examination of the financial statements, funds raised on short-term basis
have not been utilized for long-term purposes by the company for the financial year.

{e} On overall examination of the financial statements, we report that the company does
not have any investment in subsidiary or associate or does not carry out any joint
venture during year. Hence, reporting under 3{ix){e) of the arder is not applicable.

(f) On overall examination of the financial statements, we report that the company does
not have any investment in subsidiary or ssseciate or does not carry out any joint
venture during year. Hence, reporting under 3{ix)(f) of the order is not applicable,




1)

11)

12)

13)

14}

13}

16)

17)

18)

19)

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations

given by the management,

{a) the company did not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer including debt instruments.

(b} During the year, the Company has made preferential allotment of shares in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder. The amount
raised by way of preferential allotment has been utilized for the purpose for which
it was raised.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
glven by the management, we report that no frawd by the Company or on the company
by its officers or employees, as per section 143(12) of the companies act, has been
noticed or reported during the year, No repert under sub-section {12) of section 143 of
the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the
year and upto the date of this report; Further, according to the Information and
explanations recelved by us, the company has not received any whistle blower
complaints during the year.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable ta the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

a} In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, the
company has internal control system commensurate with the size and nature of the
entity and its business.

b} As per information given to us, and in accordance with Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made thersunder, internal audit is not applicable to the company and thus
reporting under rule 3{xiv){b) is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not entered Into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (xv) of the Order mre not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented uporn.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the
Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upaon.

According to the information and explanations give to s and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any cash loss
during the year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year of review.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, Financial Ratios along with detailed werking as on the date
of balance sheet is provided on notes of the financlal statement issued by the
management of the company is found satisfactorily.




{b) According to the information and explanation given to us, Ageing and expacted dates
of realization of trade receivables and financial assets found satisfactorily. and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a peried of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we do not give any guarantee that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall
due.

20}  There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per
section 135 of the Act read with rules made thereunder. Accordinaly, reporting under
clause 3{xx}a) and 3{xx}(b) of the Order are nat applicable for the yeEar,

21} In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, there are
no any adverse comments as per the Companies (Auditor's Repaort) Order, 2020,

For and on behalf of
Rajiv Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
L= Rajiv C Shah (Partner)
Place: Ahmedabad M. No.: 043261
Date: 18-08-2023 FEN Ma.: 1084 54W

UDIN: 23043261BGVMUVA619



“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Accent Microcell
Limited as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Campany

Considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit
of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeqguate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys Internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance

Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote™)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143{10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls owver financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in afl
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness,
Qur audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporting Included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditer's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pravide
@ basis for our audit epinlon on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
paoticies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of recorde that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reascnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of Ay
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reparting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our epinfen, the Company has, in all material reéspects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls ever financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India,

For and on behalf of
Rajiv Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

‘.-_ .-"l_l_l‘ pii f

> Rajiv € Shah (Partner)

Place: Ahmedabad M. No.: 043261

Date: 18-08-2023 FRMN Ho.: 108454W

UDIN: 2304326 1BGYMUV4G19
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3 ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED
CIN-U241306 5201 2PLEOGS 7SS

Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023

= — = LT ———— = ) [ =
o et . e P il - o _.'i-T”';._'r' - ‘ﬁ:‘i’rﬂ 'W’%‘W 3
. g Srnle T I r o = it e o e Lo i e e

A EQUNITY AND LIABILITEES

1 | Sharehoiders' Turds

(4] Sare cagital 1 129430 1,250.30
(o) Reserves and surplas i 3, 4047 LG
5,042 7F I, 805,47

2 | Share appfication meney pending aliotment . .

1 | Mon-current Babdlities

(@} Long-tanm bormowings 1 4741 69518
bk Deferred tax labilthes (net) il .12
icl Gther long-term Uabdities - -
iy Leng Ten Frovisions 4 4,68 .

G5 TA4.30
4 | Current Fabilithe:

{a} Short Term Borrcewings L i, 73081 1L.MET5
1B Trade payalkles

| &) Total oultstandig duss of micro enterprisss and small onterprises H 3
1B Total cunstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and small enbegrze fi 052,57 149859
{ch Cthar current Latiities 7 45570 LR
| Sl E-berms S aeitionsg i 490 015,55
563110 510067
TOTAL 11,344,820 2.811,45

B | ASSETS

| | Hom-surrent assets

|a) Fresd aaseks:
{1} Proparty, Plant & Equipment 9 3.030.90 LM
(i) Capital Wierk in progress - .
(] Intangibls Assets (Gocdwil) 1L 100
{ivp Tdal Run Expeecas Ponding Allocation £ .
() Mon - Current ISt - +
(£} Defevred bax assets fneth .
{dlp  Lorg-benm fars and achmnoos 1@ Ti.h4 -
(o) D Mon - Corngnl Assebs n 19511 195.4%
339704 3. 3z19.16
1 | Current assets
(&) Currgnt investments B15 0,85
(b Peresmileries i 41508 1,789.04
il Trade receivables 13 1,400 1,708.85
{d} Cash and cash equhalents 14 2755 109,18
il Shvoet- Lot oo aned achances 15 E05.T5 684,36
I[Py Cher correnl S L] 19778 180,77
74T 6 6,481,19
TOTAL 11,144,852 F.0010.45
n Lenns of our report allached.
FOIE RAY SHAH & ASSDCIATES For e on biehald of the Board of Directers of
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FLAIIY CSHAR {PARTHER) IrirectarfChalrman MO ACFD
MR, 04 161 WALANT PATEL GHANSHYAM PATEL
FRLHD, I0E4S0W MM-05225581 .
; al CEN,
PLACE: AHMEDABAD H‘Lam‘i 2
BATE: 13-08-1023 [Cumpany Secratary) el
UDIH: 1304326 1B OVELVERTT CE Araham Pal Chhabra 4@ JlI__r|
(M., SFS5T | L ,.-'"ZT
—




ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED

LTRG24 Z 306 101 19| Cle g Tog
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(A=, Im thh‘l-]
Farticulars | Hate For the year andad | Far the year snded |
- He. 315k March, 2023 313t March, .
1 | Revenue from oparations 17 ), 200,41 17,1821
2 | Other incame 18 78341 156,11
3 ¥ Total Income (142 10, 578,82 17,338,332 |
4 | Experies
{a) Cost of raw materials and stores B spaves consumed 19,3 15,145.12 11,712, 45
ie) Changes in irvertaries af Finished Goods 19.b 1'}?1.15]5 {40536
(d) Finance costs Fii ) 7175 198,55
(e} Employes benefits expense | 1. 719,57 WT.07
if} Bepraciation and amortisation expense El H0LET 191,95
(2] Oither erpanyes Iz 312085 3,230,095
Total expenses 19, 00,94 18, 148,02
5 | Profie § (Loss) befare pocaptional and E:!r’ﬁl‘dirl-ﬂ'ﬁl ftems and 1,472, 88 a0, 30
tax {3 - 4)
6 | Exceptianal items -
T | Profit [ (Loss) befare sxtraordinary items and tax (5 - &) 1,470,258 286,20
B | Extracrdinary items
® | Profif ¢/ {Loss) befors tax {7 - &) 1,479 88 w020
10 | Less: Tax cuperse
{a) Current tae § Max experse for currerit pear 252.58 166,00
i) Boforred tiy Liab#lity / Assefs (L. 26) .51
iy ExcesssShort Provision of Tax of Earlier Years |OLASH -
11 | Prafit { {Loss) for the perod from continuing operatbons 1,323,214 B2, 57
12 | Prafitf(loss) from discontiruing operatians .
11 | Tax experde aof decontinuing operations 3
14 | Proditt[loss) fram Discentinuing aperations [after tax) -
15 | Profit (Lass) for the porsod (11 + 14 1,225 2% BI9.57
16 | Earmning per equity share:
1) Hasie S48 19.10
(2 Diluted P46 19,10
Wilghvied avernge narier of shares I}l.Hi-li:IIII.I'H"rt 1. 39,27, 132,00 A3,01 000,00

in terms of our report attached.

FOR AN SHAH B ASSOCIATES ACCEMT MICROC IMITED
CHARTERED UHTANTS "“"-..“"‘
o —— '\

RAJIY C SHAH {PARTHER) {Director/Chalrman) (D FCFO)
ML RDL D43 361 VASAHT PATEL GHAMSHY AR PATEL
FR.HO, 108454 DI 08225561 T}Eﬂﬂlﬂl

: i ..-'.-.,.','."h il
PLACE: AHMEDADAD ni ( J!.-'L'- Wi u\.

DATE: 18-08-2023 'glﬁ, [lﬁ',.-l
UDIM: 2304326 1BEVMUIVEE1S " (Campany hr.rul.ar-,.-]

C5 Braham Pal Chhabra
{M.Ha.z 55557 )

For and on bsshalf of the Dosrd of Directors of




ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-21
B, by Likha
Fir thve perar ended For e year enched
Partlculass 1188 March, 2021 ¥ist Mareh, 2022
Amount Amssai
| o Pl Trom operating detlvitios &
ProfitiLogs) Belore tax 1,479,808 w0 ED
N USTIEIEE oo mein =L i ¥ -
Frelimnary Exponses 'Wrltigm of T .84 1.8
Prowhdon Tor Gealty A0
[epreciation #1{L.A] 193,95
Prof on sale of Macd assst oL <217
Inperest and finonci expenses g e b
Formlin Eschange Ings on FETL 245,31 J0.4%
Dperating profit before working cepital changes 229014 11548
TN N wrsling -1
Sh b 1, 15813
Incrigsie | decrease) o short-tenm phovivions 16,21 15.20
Increase fidecreate] in other currerst Rahilizies 53,75 i.58
Incrasedd docrease in rade roooiplde ErliE Era L
(Incrpaselidecraase b inventories 1,404.%4 14,57
(e fease) f docroids in long-torm losns. and sckamees FiE4
IIngreiee)f docroase in shart-tevm leans and adwances #A.13 &7.87
Alnereaseldecrease (n gther current aeiesy LT SR.5F
trcreaselfdecreass 4 sther non curreal amets =153 -1k 1L
Cash gevsirated from(used in] oparation 1,096, 73 1,641,480
ezt Lases patd 43,17 142,07
Met cash flow remfused in) eparating activitiog i) 243 46 1,472,213
BiCash flow from frvesting activities -
Furchase of Property, Flants and Equipmenis {including intangibibe, CWIP & ddvances) A33,40 -558. 07
Prozeads fram sale of Fiied moets .30 1,00
Furch e Invasiments
Sale of Imestments .
Mert cash flow fromyfused In) investing activities [11] =437, 80 -387.01
L|Cash M from flnaseing nctidtlos + -
Froceeds from Iswe of share eapital including share premiim| 12.80 -
Paympek of Cividond -103.32 4181
Proceeds from shane doplication money - *
Procead from long-tarm bomrosings 3
Riepsyment of long-term barrewings 45,780 =1,090.53
cecads frim other Long-term borrowisgs -
Proceeds from thort-berm borrcwings 1a,4F 434,31
Repapment of short:beam bonnowings -
Inler est Beoe vadd dpaid) E71.75 ~JE. DS
Het coh Mew fromsd(used in) finencing activities ey ~4RE, 44 396,16
Het incsgasel{decrowie) in cash & cash squivalants e ) -81.42 .0y
Lo amd cash equivalents at tho hegirming of the year .14 s
azh and tash equivalants at the end of §lwe year I155 10%, 16
Fior and on bishalf of Far and on behadf of the Doard of Direstors of
RASY SHAH & ASSOCIATES ACCEMT ”:P'DE—EL-': LEMITED
CHARTERED AZCOUNTANT -
M PO, haet
RAY T EHAH (FARTHER) Drirector fChairman MD ICFD
MO CT 01 WASANT PATEL CHAMEHYAM PATEL
FRH: 1064580 DMOS 225561
DATE: 18-08-1073 L F’J EMMIEHE
PLACE: AHMEDABAD ik
DI 2304 XE 61 BEVRLIVAS 5 {Companyy Sacretary)
L5 Braham Pal ChRabea
(M.Ho,; 55557)




ACCEHT MICROCELL LIMITED
Haotes Torming part of the frandial statemaents

HMote 17 Share capital

ars A 2k 31 March, 2023 Az ak 31 March, T02%
Humbser of shares Rs. Humbar of sharas s,
{a) Autharised Share Capitah
Ecurity shares of Bs.10/- each with 1,19.50,000 1,.295.00 1,20, 50 000 1,155 00
wating nghts
b} Bsund, Subscribed and fslly
pEid up Shere Capital:
Eqpity shares of Rz, 10/ - sach with 1,29,4%,000 1,504, 30 1,20,00,000 1,203
woting rights (Previous Ve
12RI000)
Total 1,.29,43,000 1,.294.30 1,29,03,000 1,290, 30
Hifos:
IV] Reconcd iation of tha numbar of s5ares and amount cutstanding at the beginrerg and at the end of the reporting period;
Partioulars &s at 31 March, 2023 Az-at 39 March, 2022
Humber of Shares Amount fin As.) Musder of Shares Amaunt [n R%.]
Equity shares with veting rights
& tha beirning of Uha year 1,249,063, 000 13,50, 30,000 43,04,000 4,30, 10,000
i+ Shares e Tor cash 41,200 4,00, 60
|#1 Shares Issupd for conskderation
.::13& e 4,01, 000 40, 30,000
M U enad of 1he year 1,359,453, 004 12,54 30, 000 22,03, K 13,90, 30,000

(i) Details of chares beld by sach shsrehoiler boldirg more than 5% shiros:

Claws of shures § Hame of A ot 31 March, 2023 Ak ek 31 March, 2022

= sharehokder Ka of shares % Share halding Mo of shares % Chare hnHInE
Equiny shares with wolmg rights

Ghanahiyam: &, Fatid 25,793,400 %593 25, 79,800 1999
Winod M Pakal 12,18 D0 24.54 32,28.000 15,0
HMitin J Pabel 32,2800 24.5949 728,000 25,08
Waritidal, P i adi 19,30, 500 14.54 19,713,500 14.94
| 'Wesant W Patel 15,54, 100 14,94 19,34, 300 14,53

] SHARES VELD BY PROMOTORE
A% al 11 March, 23

% change #n total % Change durire the

ar Mo, Pramoler's Mame My e shiras il e

t | Ghanshyam & Patel 25,79, 400 19,573 S

2 | Wimod M Palzl 13, 26,000 4,54 T

1 | Hibn J Pated 1k, 28,000 14,04 0.aex

i | Wasant ¥ Fatel 19, 34, 100 1414 {1.05%
As al 11 March, 2021

% LhEnge during the |

S M, Pramuoter's Mame Ha, of dhares % af total shares year

I | Ghanshyam A Fatel 4,79 400 1597

1 | vinod M Paled L IE, O 5

1 | Hiin J Papel I3, 26, 1542

4 | ¥aganl ¥ Patel 19,34, 100 1409

P p Siber Motes- Right, Preferesces sol restrigtioes allsghed to Shares

(1) This Comisaey hik fely ene cbass of shares |,e. Equity Shares having par salug of Bs 10 each, Each helder of Equity P &
entitled to o wote per shangs,

(MY b Lhe ceent of Bouidation of Lhie Company, the halders of eguity dares will be entiled 10 feceie sy of The remadng assels
ol ke Comphny, afLes datrilniliea of pll profereedial amcants. This discribnitieas will be in preporises @ the numbor of equily
shsres Faold by thir sharehoiders,

[®I} Thin Board of Directons ie their meeting held on 1810 fogust, 2023 heee recommended a Ginsl dividers] al @, 080 po Eguily
Hrare { previous yeor By 080 per egesty shoeef ie bo approved By the sharebeldery in the ensuing general meetiog. On approsal,
Lhig shill peialt &6 i Gil ey of T 10058 Laoh (Prewidid ar B, 100022 Lact)

|} Proposed Dividend Fof the presious wesd vl Tiidlind s &G0 dated 30009 N0T

1%} During the curent finandal year, the compay Rsued 40,000 equity shores on 2208308 vo mrion individuals vide board
fesluil fon dabed 12000203 at face value As. 10 plua thare premiom ol B 27,




Mote 2: Ressrves snd surplus

Particulars Az st 31 March, 2033 Az at 11 March, 2021
{a] Share Premium
Opening halanca FH OO 03310
AddfLes ¢ DUrng Ehwe year 8.80 {BEQ. 20
Clesing Balance Re. 80 TR0
{b) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Less
Op=ning balance 2438107 1, 71964
add: Profit Far the year 1,223,231 21157
&cld: Transfer to Rejere 0.1
Addibess ; Cther Adjustments 0.9
Les=: Proposed Bividesd® 103.22
3,661.67 T,438.17
Total 3,748.47 251617
“*Read with Rote 37
Mate 3 Lorg-term MrmMnF
Particulars As at 31 March, 2033 Az at 31 Wareh, 1032
(@) Term loans Fram Bank
Secunad 145,31 32367
24821 323.67 |
i) Loars Fram ether partbas
Uimiecured 284,30 18952
299,40 J69.52
Tatal 4741 593,18
Hotes:

(i) Deails of terms of repaymnt far the ather leng-term borrowings and socurity provided In respect of the secured othar long-

tgrm borrawings:

Particulars Asat 31 March, 2073 Az al 31 March, 2032
Term Loans Fram Banke! HBFLS
Dahej LUnit
{1} Rswnakar Bank 140
(IRl FETL-IV-8/ 3405 = 13,55
(IAJRAL |Dahe] expansion)-3/ 5847 50,04
{1w) RBL Term Loan - SORMNH 43247 0.0
{¥iRIL Term Lonn - 909000176187 159,66
{ul] BBL WETL - GOGI00H 50357 (GECL) 115.10
{wilp Katak Cavie Loan GECL 125,60 170,00
(wiil) Botak TL - DA1ETLOTO0009 534 11.33 .
iix) Kertak TL 0412TLOTO0001335 .81 -
{0} Kotak TL - GE91TLOI00001134 12.51 :
[wf] Koask TL = @127 L0A 00001 343 20,03 -
(adil) Betak WCTL - 08120 L0 00K GECL 68,11 -
Tatal - Term Loans Freny Banks/MAFCS 51851 =97.05
Less: Current Maturities of Lang Term Dabt 170,30 7338
Total Loan from Banks/HOFC 24821 12167
anis fr sy

From Direciors ark Relatives P EHPL] 165,02
Froen QOthers .50 6.50

Total - Tarm loans fram other partbes 299,20 6952
Tatal Loy Term Barrowing a47. 41 &R3_ 18




{fi} Detalls of secursd loan

Mature of Security Name of Facility Terms of Repayment / ROI|
L First aod Baclusive Fypothecation charge on all exdsting and | Kotk Covid Loan GECL Tenure: J26,
fistigre icelvables § ourrint asetsd meaable assets | Maturity: April I3
miveanle Fined assats of the Bermower
II. Fer WETL under ECLGS Scheme of HCGTC: Second change
o Ci e M blia FA.
Wiz TL = DRIZTLOI00MN 554 Tenure; TiM

1L, First amd cociusive regisbensd morgage charge on
immosable pregurtios being land and budding  sitiatad at:
A, Factory Lard b Building at Sucsey B, 5330, Paldi
Kankaj, Piraman Road, Ta. Dascral, Dzt
Ahmadabad - 182 415 owned by Bornoever,
B, Suvey Mo, 755, Paldl-kenknj, Tatula Dascro,
Abmedabad ewned by Wirod 4 Pated, Manibhal
Hanfibhal Fabel, Leelabon Mandohai Patel and
Arvind 1A Patal,
£, Pl Mo, 1059, 60, 63 & 64 in Dabe] 5ET - 1.
Revenue Survey oo, 440, G507, STCP, A50P400/F
& S0P, opp. OPEL Dike] SET -1, Wiilage of 5w,
TH. Waarn, Dist, Bhanch admessureg 2005045 S ft.
memed by Banncwesr.

IRanirity: June2d

ek TL DETETLONOOONT 335 Tenore: 198
Maturity: March™ 24
Entak TL - 0812 TLO1C0020 336 Tenure: 11M
Maturity July’ 13
Hatak TL - OB ZTLOMD01 342 Tenure: GOM

Matiyrity: Kovember I7

[For WCTL under ELLGS Schame of HCGTL thara wil be Second
charge on abowve enllateral (= 1l

Fatak WCTL - D51 20 L0 DO0000SE
GECL

Tenure; 134
ity darget’ 74

Waote: (1) ROI Tor Term loans nne rega rate plus 1,60 % pa. revlewed quarerly

4y RO for ECLGE boan = EBLR + 1'% pon
{16} Personal (usaranooe

Frersonal Guarantoe of Shanshyam Arjandhad fabel, Katilal Pacham Vadia, Mitin Jasvantbhal Patel,

wagant Vadilal Paled, Jashvankikha

Harsbanlihal Pated, Jawantibhal Karshonbhai Pabed; Arvindbhal Men®iat Pasol, Vinodbhol Manibhal Patel, Monibhal konjitfad Pated, and
Lilateesn Martbhal Patel is given for every Lacility exciuding WITL under BOLGS.

(1w} From the above listed loans in Mot 3, sacured Losn (i}, (i), (¥} and () are taken aver by katal mabindra

larh.

Hede 4: Long Terrm Prosissons

Particufars Az at 31 March, I02] &5 at 31 March, 1021
Prorision for feakulty .08 =
Tatsl 34,68 o
Mete 5c Short-term borrowings
Particulars A5 at 11 Mareh, 2021 A5 ar 31 March, 1032
|ajfLnans repayable on demand
Fram banks
Gocuris | 8, i GHTET
Unsecured - L0
[bjCurrent maturities of Lang-torm Debits
[usda] Unit
{11 Rabnaknr Bank : 14,16
(1|RBL ECTL--2724% . 19,55
(it a Mahindm Bank -Corid Tévm Loan 1 14757
(iIRNLY ahe| rxpasaion -0/ 5340 : 17,33
%] NBL Term Losa « SEOOF X147 N
I AR, Tierm L - HEG001REET .83
[rvli} RIL WCTL. - 509000150897 (GECL) . &7 67
iy Hiotak TL « 0817 TLO 00001 334 16,47 .
(k) Wolak T ORIZTLEIDO00113S a1 g
() Kotak T - (1 H T LI OCHRI TRk TE 31
() Kotk TL = DBEEETLETO0T 343 41,79
(i) Kotk WETL - GE12CL01G0030088 GECL 7, 10 57
g e | 27118
TOTAL 1,730,082 1, 71435




Hotes:

(i} Details of terms of repayment far the ather short-berm borrowings and security provided in respect of the secored other

short-term bormowings:

Particulars An &k 31 March, 2022 AL at 31 March, T3
orpdit limit lean demand
| From Barés
Botak Mahindra Bank Lid - Cash Credit Afc 146344 651,74
BEL Bank Afc Mo b0R0005106ET-cash oredht 126,19
Orerdrall Aocoant -
Diada] 10,22} .21y
Pirans 12, E%) (2.25)
qu.-h_I 1,459.!-5 BET.ET
1if] Details of secursad loan
Hature of Security Hame of Facility Terms of Repaymant ¢/ B4

|- First and sodusive hypothecstion charge an all exksting and
Fulure recarabiles  curmenl s’ moveabie ooty
mita bl Fled ssseds of the B
Il Pt and ewclusive registensd mortgage chargs on
immoesable properties being land and budding  situated at-
&, Factory Land & Buliding at Survey Mo, 533P, Paldi
Kankz|, Pirsman Road, Ta. Dascrod, Dist
Ahmedabsd - 752 435 demied by Borrgser,
b, Sereny Hip, 755, Paldi-kankad, Taluka Dasod.
shmedabad owned by Vined M Patel, Manibhal
(Kanjishal Patel, Lealaben Manibha: Patel and
arwid W Patal,
. Mot Mo, 1058 60, €3 & &4 I Dahel SEZ - 1.
[Rovenue Sureey 0, 45400, 49500, 45700, 495/P,
0P 4 R, opp, OFEL Dahsj SET A, Village al SUNE,
Ta. Wegrs, Dist. Bharsch admeasuring A00E0, 45
|50 L, ot by Brmomadr,

Kntak Mahindra Dank L1 - Cash
Gredit

T Repayable on
Dgvraaing

RO 5 Fged rake pla 2,70 F puan.
revedpwed quarterly

{811 Personal Guarantop

Personad Guarantee of Ghanshyams Arjanbhad Pated, Hantilal Pachas Yodia, Kitin Josvangbhal Pagel, Yasant Yadllal Pausl, Jastwantbhe
Harshanbhai Patel, Jayantibhai Kasbanbhal Patel, Arvindoral Manibaf Patel, Vinodishsl Banibhal Pakel, Manikhal kanjibbal Pasel amd

Lilaken Manilihal Pacel 5 given Tor Casls Cred

Hate §: Trads Paysble
Paiticiskiss As ot 31 Mareh, 1023 A5 at 31 March, 2022
| Tricls Payabilis:
Abymaedalbad Uit
Croditors for Rise Material B, HG.87 L B |
Croditirs For Packing Matorialy 1597 1871
TATAL 1,801,589 E23.48
Les Advance to Suppiions 1A [ g
Met Balance 1,401,49 423,45
e Uik
Creditors for Rew Materinl 1,500.72 1,535.40
Sy Creditors for Packing Material [P F S0LET
TOTAL 1,682.53 1, 566,07
Loz Advance to Suppliers 184 .51
Fiel Dalance 1,651.00 1.577.56
——
Tradhing Unkt * B4.0%
Total 305137 Z,885.91




Hote 6.1 tAgeing of Trade Payables

As ab 31 March, 2023

M oot 31 March, 2023

Pasrticwlars
{Quistanding fram date of transaction}
1T} MEME
Less than 1 year
1-2 sy
-3 weaar

Mare than 3 year

{10} Othiers -
Less than 1 year 3,050,153 3 405,45
1-2 year a0 "
2-3 year . (.54
Nearg than 3 year .08 a7.43
3,054,412 2 404,42
{ifiy Disputed dues -MSME
Less thary 1 year . ]
V-2 wear . -
2=1 AT & H
Mara than 3 year -
{iv] Meputed dues -Others
Logs thar 1 year - =
1-2 year = =
103 yoar . -
Mone than 3 vear . -
(¥} Accruals
Less gham 1 yedr ] -
13 vear - 5
23 yoar i -
Mare than 1 year i s
Total Creditors L 30017 2,404 42
Liss: Advaroe o suppliers 1.56 B.51
Hed Creditors 3,082.57 248591
Mate T: Othar current lHabilities
Partlculacy As at 31 March, 2021 Az at 39 March, 2022
(a) Other Current Liabllities
{1} Statutory Liohilities
Firana Unit
TSI TES R 4.9
Ouezanding Employee Benef@t Contribution 1.25 124
Pakaf Unit
THS/TCS T4z 6,74
Ouezanding Employes Benelit Cantribution L5 .61
i) Advance RBeceived from Customers
Mirara Unig .47 037
Dakag Lini 100,78 R0.53
() Dutstarding Expenses
Bahej Linig
CHA 1102 143,93
Salary Payabie &0 I17.47
Other Exporses 153.93 1FLT
Pirana Wik
Solary Payabls 10,74 26.39
Othesr Exponsas 40,13 43.54
Tatal 493, 70 592 46




Meote B: Short-term provisions

Particulars As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022
IntEnast Payafiloe Dahe .94 0.5z
Provizion for Expenses - -
Dahaaf Lnit 41,74 21.35
Firana Unit 19.16 15.74
Provision for Gratuity 25.594 T
Prowvision For Income Tax
Far &Y 200374 #5958 -
For &Y 2001-1% - 6605
For a¥ 2001-12 . 11863
Propased Equity Dividend™ - 103,82
Tatal 349.01 415, 9%

** Rzad with Mate 27




Wote 'B: Progunty, PFlases ard Equopments

Grss Block Depreciation Fusd Hag Black
ir, Dpening Balarcs | Addition Durieg | Adjntmeren. | Cloing kalance | Opening Balince | Depreciation/Lenss | Cloning balance - | Az ot 11002003 | As ab 31.03.2012
o, Pericutary w5 22 [H.04.2003 the year (Transforialin’e ‘during the  |msat 31,60,7007 (a1 2t 01.04.7022 |Rernal provised i ik 31,00, 1003
1 act cof A%-11  [yenr =04 during the yee
| during the year
A) [ikmedsbad Unit
1 [Land 1.78 H - m . . : Ltm ima
ol Py 11,18 233 = . 1351 5.58 1,65 1 .28 L]
3 [Boce & Tishewsl| .51 , s 4 oL 1.7 0.1 (i %] .08 o1
4 [Butding 2491 1157 5 - 8648 .58 3,45 5313 41.15 mn
5 pLamen 154 o 2 13 2.00 0,45 1.ar .48 0.4
& fCar 14.88 . 5 1425 13,87 20 .12 o7 .5
T | Compus .73 1.9 - . 4T.54 . LN 13.31 14,34 L
E | Elecn Hicatinn 107 ; - . 11.07 17,9% 0.B1 18,7 L LR}
¥ [ EPRa 1.08 - - 109 1.0& : 1,08 30z Lz
i} [Frngerprind Atd. 147 ] 1.7 1.0 0.2y .3 0.5 [k
11 |iLish Ecuripmment 418 L.0& . 3 L 108 0.7 i .10 L2
12 fMachinery ] 5L.7E OLTE - TaEA9 351,81 58,18 419,77 134,71 LT
13 [0 Formiare 26,09 .54 - - o 14,78 473 1903 #.0 1M.H
14 | Teleptons gnd Mobilo 29.54 1208 2 E Er 00 7.m 742 14.48 EE-]
15 | Talevisien 140 - - - 151 0.BS 00w .85 1.0 107
18 | Watar Trsatment Fant .51 = : 3 5.91 B85 24 BB 1.0 1346
1T |'Waner Tark b0 3.5 : - 558 014 18 173 4 576
18 | Walghiry Tcale 039 . - .25 oLiq i ik} n.on 0.0z
15 | Knios michioe on - - 075 arm Ll | oo o
10| Prinkm 1.13 Lo 3 3.11 1.8 1.07 315 . o.0s
18 | Taly Sofjmaes 017 - . - A7 a15 bl oLid 0.0z 0.0
i1 |Foiridgerster 058 - . - 0.5 a8y 03 o3 f.a 0,51
i3 Sofosane 5.4 - . - B.51 5,45 1.16 541 1.20 05
3 i Scanner 8,34 - . - 014 235 0.0 0,34 o2 0.0
Tocal §4) BELAYF [TRE] a,76 | 1,061.54 T 55.07 B35.TE A3 16 41638
¥ |Dahe} Unic
24 Lair Dot s %0 - - - 1.1 11,99 110 1288 133 4,51
24 {Comourer 47 138 - - 47.15 19,35 0.4 |77 4,57 LR T
AT pFumite i Foctures 1.9 1 140 .67 b.6% 9.3 4,58 637
18 [iéfice Bquipment 151 - . - mna 4,51 0.82 7.5 i 480
0 | vebicle 49,57 - 0.k 4356 aar .71 2.0 576 B
¥ {Lnb EQuipment L E Y 062 - . 12.95 1057 0.4% 107 L8 170
N | Busiicding 1,507 2663 - : 181881 B 79 . BT 6 Tz TREEH
5 jiCamery 114 : - .24 1.H .40 1.4 0.4 ]
1} |LossePeil Land 1575 . - - 23508 6112 BT B985 TES, 17483
T | Sl Ll 14809 1.57 - - 153,65 L[] 004 120,40 13,55 I8 E4
] {Ll:iﬂﬂdl S+m i % Mo LRk pRen Held 3634 40,38
T jiGlacs b Papchor 70,17 Lo - - 173,15 L9 T 131,25 140,00 TR |
T IMEss. Flrsd dosd el ] EHE T - - 631,43 2637 iraz 16179 76 EJE N
I Iachingry 1, 75555 i - - LMrAT Ll 131,54 95151 R 15,41
iy ] wmTs . - - e [ B 1152 .40 15.53 1533 16,01
A} Arpaty 4.9 - n - . - £ i 5 14,71
hend pailer gnack 178 817 . L s .70 @ay 0% flln 1} &0
| Miptic Contaimis Box
#2 Treiley [l ] - - - LIz .o (X 3 G 0,71
i K 4,57.41 31337 471 5.180,37 FETEE ) 974 2,95%.63 %.504,74 7,557.54
| Takal (A} (&) 5,544 0% £33.10 Z3.47 6,252.31 ZE0.se 41053 3,731.41 3,030.90 3,033 81




Hote 10; Leng-Term Loans and Advances

Particulars Az at 31 March, 2023 As at 11 March, 2023
Lapital &dvance for Land (Linit-A0) £0,30 .
UL Group Gratuity Furd 1134 -
Total 1.6 -
Mote 11! Other Hon-Currant Aszats
Particulars As at 31 March, 0723 A5 ab 31 March, 2021
Prelimnary Expenises an 5.57
Trade Recedvables (More than 1 year)
Premnn 18282 53.35
Dahe B.43 b.9%
Trading Unit 5 12957
Total 195.12 193545
Nate: Ageing and Related party Balances of the Trade Recemvables i to be read with note 13,1 and 13.2
Hoke 12: Inventeries
Particulars Az at 31 March, 2023 A5 &l 31 March, 2023
la] Rawy materials-Firana G764 ARTET
Raw materials-Dahgj .16 714,15
i) Finished Goods-Firana #31,58 7XT.48
Fimished Goods-Dahing 147163 TEL. 42
(< | Packing Material & Other-Pirans 41.15 G743
Packing Material & Other{ahe) &8, 41 &1.09
jdf  WP-Dahey 45,41 18,53
ie) Goads i Transit- Firana - .
Geods n Trarsit- fahe) 115,08 -
Toetal 4,194,046 2,705,608

Hate 13! Trade recelvables

Particulars As ak 31 March, 2023 As ok 31 barch, 10332
Pirana 1.904.12 1,204,432
Dak| OHA. 11 1,514.24
Total 1,923,246 1,718,065




MOTE 13.1 © Ageing of Trade Receivable

Particular  [Cstanding from date of transaction)

Az ak 31 March, 7023

Az at 3 March, 2021

(£} Urdizputed Trade Recetvable-considarad goad
Loss than & maoriths
& manths. 1 year
1-2 years
1-3 years
tdore Lhan 3 years
Tatal (i)

(il} Undizputed Trade Beceivable-which have sigrificant
|increass in credit risk
Lass than 6 months
b manths: 1 vear
1-1 years
1-3 years
ore Cham 3 years
Tozal ()

{lii) MHeputed Trade Recetvable-considered good
Less than & months
fh manths- 1 sear
1-2 yoars
2-3 years
More than 1 yrars
Tatal {iH)

{iv) Dizpited Trade Receivable-which haee sigrificant
Incraade im credit rish
Lemis than & monihs
& months. 1 vear
123 yoars
2-1 yoars
Marg than 3 vears
Tozal (i)

(¥} Unbilled duses
Legs than & manths
&omonthE- 1 year
13 yoarg
-3 yomrs
More than 1 years
Tatal (v}

4,598,713

.6
1.52
113
188,75

2, 700, 34
U
54,44
100
13243

3,08%9.60

1, B00.62

4,44

381
1.13
12,04

5.20
1.59
.42

24,00

170

Tatal

4, 113.66

2.%08.53

13.1 Debis due by Directors or other officers of the company ar any of them elther severally or {aimly with any athor perion ar
debts due by firms or private compandes respectively Inwhieh any director s a partner or a directar or & memsber should be

ieparately stated,

Hares of the CampanyParty

A at 31 March, 2035

As at 31 March, 2022

Aglitin Biotech Pt Lid

Claredd Phasmaceuticnls Pyt Lid
Maocent Bocars ndustries
Jaintihk Incstries

114
r.ar

SHb. S

11.53




Hote 14 Cash and cash eguivalents

= Particulars As st 51 J'|'|-ll":hI 023 Af At 31 March, 3027
{a] Cazh on hand
Firama Unit 1952 1102
Dahe| Unit .29 13,77
Trading Unit - 5.00
() Sakances with banks
11} Scheduled Bank
Pirama Unit D27 oIy
Daheq Linig D47 THA2
Tatal 27,55 109,18
Mote 15; Short-term bans and advancos
Particulars A3 a% 31 March, 31023 &5 at 31 March, 2032
(a} Security depeaits e
(i) Gthor deposit
Pirara Unit 23.11 2481
Crahaaj Linvit a7.92 24,03
23.02 764
(0} Prapaid Experse-Dahe] Lnit f.i9 15.14
Prapaid Experde-Pirana Unig .35 1.7
e} Accrued Incame:Dakw j 331,46 Ji4.54
dcirund income-plrana - 630
(4] Balances with goveinment mebarities
Ursecured, comsldered good
1] Peswanue Sutharities 15.58 (1045
iy Addvance Tas FTOS Self Assessment Tax
For AY 20F3-24 25317 '
For A% 2003 -F% = 16514
For AY 2021-12 5 118.61
510,65 505,19
(2} Other (oans and advanced-Pirana Unk < ;
1] Qiher foans and achvances=Rahe] Lait 105 0.53
Total 505,75 84,36
Hota 14: Othor Current Azsebs
Particulars As ot 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2073
Bahej Uit fPrelimnary Expenmses ) 1. B 115
Balanice with Bank (including Fixed Depositsy 2 :
Pirana Unit 44,60 10.16
Oahe) Uit 150,85 e
Tokal 197,39 TED.TT




Hote 17: Revenue from operations

Particulars For the yoar ended For the year anded
31 March, 20323 31 March, 1022
Sole of products;
(i) Pomestic Sales
Pirans 26861 T 37006
Dahej 106,28 5,15
Ligss; Duthes & Tases 1,239.3% 470,35
Less ; Branch Transfer 715,43 T26.57
T A7 a7 5, 708.01
{ll) Expart Sates
Pirana 7179 183,46
[Lisfieg 12,819.55 11,293,864
Legi: Duilies & Taxes a %
Lewis ¢ Branch Transfor 5 =
12,893.34 11, 47710
Tatal 20, 350,41 17,182 41
Hale 18: Other Incomes
Far the year ended Far the year anded
Particulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 20332
Cperating Income 4,56 11
Hon-Operating income £83.85 155,00
Tetal 1B8.41 156.11

Hote 18.a: Dporating incomes

For the yoar endid

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2023 31 March, 20332
Samgle Income i.24 "
Rate Dfforonce 1.81 .68
Sewage Collection Charges A -
Ciher Operating ncoms 111 0.4
Taotal .56 1.11

Hate 18.b Man-Operating Incoma

Far the year ended

For the year ended

Farticulars 31 March, 2023 11 March, 2022

Pricr feriod ncome 10.25 .
Inberest on Bank F.O 4,451 0,25
Interesl Inceme [Other tham bank F.D| .47 3,44
Expart Incentive {0, PR [
et Foredgn Exchange Gain!Lass (hs poer A5-11) FLOVR T 117,24
[Qiscount Recedaed 4.599 1.07
Balance Wrillen off 1,77 4.0
Biher non-operating Income 0.97 0.1y

Tatal LEI 85 155,00




Maote 19,5 Cond ﬂﬂﬂ\r maberials and Stores B Spaies conuamed

Particulars

Dprring sinck
R Waterisl-Plrang
Packing Matirls|-Pramg

Harws Makorial-Dakef Unit
Pacafng Material - Dahe| Lini

&dd: Purckaim
Faw Matsrial and Packing Materinl
Lemids Infter branch trarfer induded Im Daha) Purchases

Less: Closing stock
Raw Material-Pliena
Faw Materizl-Daho)
Packing Material-Pirana
Facking Material-Dabey

Fior Eha yair srded Fiar the wear endod
1 Mareh, 2023 31 Merch, 2022

19797 AE1.18

Jr.4] E T4

T 15 4,57

£1.00 56.03

T, 317,35 13,718,684

R4 rd

16,829,586 1315509

anT.Be WA

s 11 4.8

41.73 5743

9,41 610

liﬂlll.li 1,250.64
Tatsl 15.1'15.1I| 11,9131-1!‘
Hate 149, b, Changes In isventories of finshed yuoasds
Far the year andod Far the year ended
Particlarg 3¢ March, D0E3 M March, 1022
Ingfiteries ab the e of the year:
Finishind Goochi-Pieama 31,58 Fiv.48
Finishe Goods-Dahe 147161 TaZ. 43
WP D] it 38.53
2,309.62 1, 558,44
Insemiories ot the beginoing of the vear;
Finfshed Gonch-Fegeg Ti7.4B EL3 A5
Finiytved Goods-Dahi) Tax.a% 150,74
WIP-Cahej 3551 19,50
1,938.44 1,830,080
Huot (incrose )/ decroe 47110 -0 38
Mote B Finance costs
Fer the year ended Far the year snded
Particulars 18 March, 2023 3 Barch, 2023
[} InpeFi] eapenee om
113 €.CL Accaum 1320 58.05
Allp T Lean 4.1 42,36
Hil] Oihasrs, 16,64 10,42
b Dank Charges i Commiasian (clucling LC ofdning and 50,74 2008
distounting charpssy
JTotal FINE] 290,95
Mabe 211 Empleyor benelity sxpense
For the yesr encled For the year ended
Particudars 31 March, 20323 31 March, 2022
‘D octor Walary Lan N FERD
Prenditent Fund Ewgn FE 22.43
Salaries and wags B3, 09 s
Half wellare sapense 54,50 1.5
Boous! Ex-Gintla Exponse A 8 1,98
ESIC Expense QL 1
Gemiulty Exp, .32 0.08 |
Total 1, 08957 G107




Hote 22: Other Exparies

Far the year ended Far the year epded
Parthculers 31 March, Z013 31 Margh, J02F
Adminlstrative Expanses :
ALy Feps .45 Ln
Cantean Expenses 48.08 49,62
artification Expensssy 136 .86
ommission 261,12 1T7& R4
onsultancy Chasges 15,33 443
atianfContribution Towards C5R 1,44 11.47
FRepairs and Malntalrence (0 A 754
ffice Bloctricity Charges 1. 137
Foreign Exchange Loss on FCTL 1543 0.0
Gardening Expenss 4,03 ]
Insuranoe Exporass by e 5 | 13.54
Internat B 4.4 1,63
Laboratory EXPS o.8a 0.56
scellansous Expensas O.2h +0.02
oo Expormas 703 585
trol, Diesel B Convayance Expees 23,14 11.3%
Petage [k Courter Expenses 17 1039
Fralimnary Expenses ‘Written OFF 1.8 1.8
Frinting i Stationnory Expeenses .t .42
Prigr Period Expenses 1% 0,28
Frofetsionad Charges 1432 9.53
SEcurily Enpensey 14.76 14,16
il rales & baces B.54 18.41
38T Service Charges b2 S
Eatsce Written Off - 4.27
Staves And Hordware 1.4% 1.35
Subseription Exp 0, k& 044
Relreshment exps 145 2o
Tilispbworns Exps 4,15 Lo
Toasring Expenges 6. 71 17.95
Turuler Fees - oog
GPCE falution Ce=s Exp, 117 9%
GST Expe .42 e
[HoTEL ExPENSES 1.3 0.25
ol lemnre AWC oxps 048 [T
Tetal Shl.Eg AR5 B4
Stabutary Expansig:
Fenalty on late pasment of PF e |
Inkorest on Late Paymert of Bividend : 2,42
Intenest on THA a,Ca iK1y
Interest o InCome Tas 0.8 036
VAT Pagmant 1.20 .
Cuskom Camy Exponses 41.68 1.3
Social wellnre surchasge ATl :
{ROL Fees 1 0,69
Total 47,91 .00
Selling B Distritution Exp |
Bariness Fromodion Eap, 10148 Tl &7
el Dlisronrg 1.58 .
Clearing wnd Faramrding Charges 123.0% 131,30
Trangantation Crarges, B3, 34 I, 50,73
hlnuulrlrm and Maintenanco (Vehicle) &80 2,18
Travnlling Cxp, - E.40 51,42
Tatal 1,154, 10 1,461.51




Ooerating & Manufactiring Expeiie:

Cipering And Farmarding Expenses 135,44 T4
Corsumpiion of Stores and Spares B7.25 E&.70
Paching and Forwarding Chargas 5381 6219
Power and Fuel 40830 124,09
Factary Ggraral Expenses 1407 1243
‘Water Changas i) 105,96
Loss On 5ade of Assets = 0.3
Fraight TL1 £3.53

|Landfill Membarship Fee f.60 :
Wieste Treatemnt and Disposmal Exp 1.7B 045
Technical Aralysls Charges 7.57 15

dab work changas 11,53 .

Crane Hiring Charges 1.83 -
Lagding & Linloding Experises B 5.¢0
Regairs and Maintanance [Basfiding) 11.75 nim
Repairing & Malntenanie (Machinery) 126.50 131,80
Labair Charges Fo LT A0
AME Fior Ballers And Hag T3.A7 B3.60
Taotal 1,!!5.!_-! 1,274.61
Grand Total 3,132, 85 3,230.95

T




23 Financial Ratio

BE = EET ] ]
Cizreni Batio 7.7 5,531 141 1.24 13,6
The debE o equily Fato has mproved
Dot Equity Ratio 1278 5,043 0,45 063 35,558 clue o repeyment of debit anid
et L UL T
EEVETAQE 4
improved significantly dus to cresss
Dbt Service covorape mtks 3,104 4E4 4,33 59T -26.91% in profit ratio 2z compared to [ast
yoar and due to reduction in otal
= . ditrts
Amturn on Ratin 1,753 5,043 14.25% 21.58% 12.35%
Trnover 14,174 3,457 4.0 4.54 ~1ib1E
Tratde Receivatles TuMdver ratio 0,150 3,011 6,74 G “1.11%.
Trada paysbiss bormower itk 15,145 1,769 5.47 4B 11.76%
higher lewels of inventories
maintained by the campany & b
Worlking Capital twrnower mtin 0,290 compensate for highar lesd time for
impart of Raw material as 8
315 .76 11.54 -26.00% Mg e,
p iy
ncrease in selling price combined
bt peedit ratio 1,11 with cpaisnum wtiHsation of
producthon cipecity and relybed
—— 0,29 5.03% 4, TEE 6. 08% MESOrCE,
|__Betum on Cagital employwd 1,581 5,500 I7.92% XL

idmmEanﬂnwﬁqmuuhaﬂsnfsﬂthyumeMhts

2710

19.45

LE

variatian in sbock & wighin
scceptable level of materializy Lo,

i Hypotsecation of Siock 117978 119113 1,35 F.38%
and bock datsts vaMStion s Seck = within
acceplable lewed of materiality (iLe.
-3 Bt Bark 3,009.00 3,653, 30
34 1,B95.85 380911 A0.35 |0.208)

L T T e ——— I5 fodpratie leved of deviation in general practics, Such

15 Carporate Social Responsibility (CSR}

i mm{mwmﬂﬁhﬁ:ﬂ.ﬂmtwmmﬂ
] Qi mmmm.muaﬁumumHMm%mmmmﬁmm

delation does not ¢ffect l=vel of assurance Tor the auding

by the company during the year iz fs. 15,35, 177
Empawerment, Medical and Health Care, Rural Dewelopment.



26 Related Party Disclosure

Li1 Details of Related Party Disclosores (As per £5-1E)

Entities wheng Relatrees of Koy Managermenl
directars are interestod | Koy Mansgerial Person |Porssansl Tatal
Purchases of goods 34,45, 38,957 4 - 34,45, 54 057
Sate of goods 10,42, 81,475 B B 0,3, 81,475
off Tlxid aszets - o r -
Sata ol fixed aseets : - = 1
Henaering of sendoes - 1,36, 87, 400 S5.65,034 i b
Agenay ariamgements - - = .
Leasirad or hire purchase
arrangeiments - - ; -
Dividend on Shares - £7,74,040 - E7,74,040
Inbenest on baan avadhed : 36,64, 333 - 36,64, 132
| Gaiaranteas And colaterals . : . _
en Tor
deparation of amplovees . _ ]
25.2 Masnis af Relabed Party Transsction nnd Desciption of Relationship
DS HRTion of
Hasre Felationship
Ghansbyam A Patul Direchor
it 05 Pabal “Belative of Directer
Jttmredrs Ponel Belative of Director
Ivatiticn G Patel Retative of DEeCtor
Byilam W Paiel sl of Director
[eaitin J Pasl Director
ﬁ-il'IEEIH'I'FIITI.'I Rgplative of Director
Vasani W [agel Ddrectar
Winggl 1l ot e bar
ArvinBalinnar i Patel Relaties of Direoior
Minkant v Patel Ralative af Director
Erétties whers
Aplstin Siagech Pt Lid Girecions are mierested
Entiting wihssne
Ficeird Discare indusinios directors are nbgrested
Ertitses where
fingtn Phamaoceuticais FBa Ll diractan are: wilerestod
Entities whore

Limnishi dislamir ey

direchors are inEeresied

Clorokd Phammasgu ileals P Lid

Entities wiwre

liresctors ang interesigd

Theve bas been & change m accounting pollcy while preparation of the financial Satemeniz churing Ehir yanr far the brestment of "Preposed eyddend®,
27 The efiect of provivion of dhidend, which was earlier passed Lhicugh reserves ang surplis and shown under “Short-Tarm Provision”, s nob g#ven In
bl of sccounts for the ropertisg Finkneial year, Curent change in pécounting policy s ia ling with requiremsnt of presend Accounting Standands

andl laws in place,

A5 pef Informatioe given (o thers were ne amount overdue and rematning culsiasdi=g to small scale and fer ancillary Industrial sppliers on
¥ stcownt of pringipal and Jar sterest e ok the close of Uhe penr, Dased on the Infermiabion available with company, there are no dups outstanding La
Micro and Small Esterpries as dafined under iicrn, Small and Modium Enterprises Devolopment Act, 2006 for more thais 45 days &3 at March 31 202,

iy

Frovious poar's figeres have been regroupsd/rearmanded whersss neceisary B0 a5 b male them comparstts wilh the figures of the current year,




HOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
1= MARCH, 2023

A) Nature of Business

The company was incorporated as Accent Microcell Private Limited in the year 2012
subsequently, during the year the company was converted into public company (referred to
as “pccent Microcell Limited™) vide order dated 23/12/2022 of Regional Director (MCA), The
company is engaged in the business of Pharmaceutical Products.

B) Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies have been predominantly presented below in the order of
the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

i Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally accepted Accounting Principles in India {Indian GAAP} to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provistons of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the 2013 Act™) as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual
hasis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation
of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year except
treatment of proposed dividend which is denoted by Note 26 of the Balance Sheet.

i) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent labilities) and the reported income and expenses during
the year. The Management believes that the estimates uted in preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable, Futire results could differ due to these estimates
and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the
periads in which the results are known / materialize.

C) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized in line with reguirements as per AS-9, i.e. consideration can be
measured reliably and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery

iy Sales
cales are exclusive of GST wherever applicable and after making adjustments towards price
wariations, discounts etc.
Revenue is recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer.
In case of Domestic Sales - On dispatch of products to customers.
In case of Export Sales - On Shipment / Air lift of products.

iiy  Interest
Interest income is booked on accrual basis.

ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED Annual Report 2022-23



HOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31+ MARCH, 2023

iii)  Export Benefit
Export Incentives in form of MEIS Income is recognized in books of account on accrual
brasis.

iv)  Dividend Income
Dividend income on investments is accounted for when the right to recelve the payment s
established.

D) Tangible Fixed Assets and Capital Work In Progress

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition { construction less accumulated
depreciation, amortization and impairment loss (if any). Cost comprises of purchase price,
import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost to
bring the assets ready for their intended use. Direct expenses, as well as pro rata identifiable
indirect expenses on projects during the year of construction are capitalized. Only
expenditures that increase the future economic benefits from the existing asset beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance is included in the gross book value, e.g., an
increase in capacity. The cost of an addition or extension Lo an existing asset which is of a
capital nature and which becomes an integral part of the existing asset is added to its gross
book value. Any addition or extension, which has a separate identity and is capable of being
used after the existing asset is disposed off, is accounted for separately. The fixed assets
retired from active use are stated at net book value or net realizable value, whichever is
lower. The loss arising due to write-dewn is recognized In the statement of profit and loss. An
item of fixed asset is eliminated from the financial statements on disposal. Gains or losses
arising on disposal are recognized In the statement of profit and loss.

Capital Work In progresses stated at cost less impairment losses, if any, cost comprises of
expenditures incurred in respect of capital projects under development and includes any
attributable/allocable cost and other incidental expenses.

E} Depreciation / Amortization

Depreciable amaunt for assets s the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost,
less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on ali tangible fixed assets is provided on WDV Method as per the useful life
prescribed In Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013, Any addition or extension to an existing
assel which is of a capital nature and which becomes an integral part of the existing asset is
depreciated at the rate which is applied to the existing asset. Depreciation on sale of assets s
provided till the date of sale. Depreciation on tangible assets is ceased when a fixed asset i
retired from active use and held for disposal or is disposed off.

Intangible fixed assets in the nature of software are amortized over a period of time and
Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) is amortized over a period time from the date of addition.
Amortization of an intangible asset commences when the asset is available for use and ceases
when the asset |s retired from active use or Is disposed off, Residual value for the purpose of
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HOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
al= MARCH, 2023

amartization ie taken as zero. At each balance shest date, the company reviews the
amortization perlod and amortization methad.

F}  Investments

Investments which are intended for sale / maturing within twelve months are classified as
Current Investments. Others are classified as Long Term Investments.

Cost of Investments comprises of the purchase price and any directly attributable expenses
incurred.

Current Investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value computed individually.
Long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term
\nvestments is made, only if, in the opinion of the management, such a decline Is regarded as
being other than temporary.

G) Inventories

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase and all costs incurred in
bringing them to their respective present location and condition,

Cost has been determined as under:

1. Raw Material on FIFO basis
2, Packing Material is valued on FIFO basis.

3. Stock in process- Raw material cost and proportionate conversion cost
4. Goads-in-Transit is valued at purchase cost.
5. Finished Goods - at cost or net realizable value whichever is less.

H) Foreign currency transactions
Initial Recognition and Measurement:

Forelgn currency transaction is recarded, on initial recognition in the reporting currency, by
applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction,

Subsequent Measurement:

Forelgn currency recelvables and payables are subsequently measured as stated below;
At each balance sheet date Foreign currency monetary |tems are reported using the closing
RE| reference rate.

Non-monetary items which are carried at falr value or other similar valuation denominated in
a forelgn currency are reported using the exchange rate that existed when the values were
determined. Treatment of exchange difference arising on settlement of monetary items or on
reporting monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded
during the period. All other exchange differences are recognized as Income or as expenses in
the period In which they arise in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
A1= MARCH, 2023

The company has recognized foreign exchange gain of Rs. 2,50,14, 346 on monetary items and
foreign exchange loss of Rs. 75,33,171 on non-monetary items (Foreign Currency Term Loan).

H) Leases

Rent, Rates and Taxes (including lease rent) represent operating leases which are recognized
as an expense respectively in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Erstwhile, Lease charges paid
at the onset of the agreement is amortized over the period of lease on straight line basis.

The company has entered into sub-lease agreement with Dahej Sez Ltd.on 28/02/2013 for an
allotment price Rs. 2,40,72,540 against plot 2/59, Z/60, Z/64, Z/63 (vide area 20060.45 sq.
metre) for 30 years. The company also pays lease rent of Rs. Z per 5q. metre for the financial
year 2022-13 (as modified time to time} till the exhaustion of the lease term.

1) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs includes interest and ancillary costs incurred that are attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is capitalized as part of the cost of such assets.
A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and loss.

J) Provision for tax and Deferred Tax

Tax expenses for a year comprise of current tax and deferred tax. Provision for current tax is
determined based on taxable profits of the company as determined under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.Provision for deferred tax is determined based on the elect of timing difference
between the taxable profits under the Income Tax Act and the profits as per the Statement of
Profit and Loss and it Is accounted for using the tax ratet and laws that are enacted or
substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.

In the event of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are
recognized anly to the extent that there i& virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available to realize such assets. In other situations, deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available to realize these assets.

—, - . (Rs. In Lakhs)
| Particulars As at  31%|As at 31*
i E—_— March 2023 March 2022
Qpening Balance Of Deferred Tax Liabilities 91.11 B8.58
Deferred Tax Liabilities (On Difference Of Closing | (2.45) 2,53
Balance Of Fixed Assets In The Books Of Account And
As Per Income Tax) _
“Gross Deferred Tax Liability ga.86 BEIAL
Gross Deferred Tax Asset - =
Net Deferred Tax Liabilitles | 88.86 ' 91.11
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH, 2023

K) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits)
are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required
to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. A contingent asset is neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statement. There is no contingent liability for the
company as on the balance sheet date,

L} Cash Flow Statements

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non -cash nature and
any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments, The cash flows from
operating, Investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based on the
available information.

M) Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and
in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less,

M) Earnings per Share

Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of eguity shares
autstanding during the year. The numbers of equity shares are adjusted for share splits and
bonus shares, as appropriate.

For the purpese of calculating the diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 MARCH, 2023

(Rs. In Lakhs)
| Particulars For the For the
vear ended year ended
2022-23 20214-22
Met Profit for the period attributable to equity 1,223.24 821.57
shareholders
Weighted average number of equity Shares outstanding 129.27 43.01
Basic earnings per share {Face value of Rs.10 each) {in Rs.) | 9.46 19.10
Weighted average number of equity Shares (incl. dilutive) | 129.27 43.01
outstanding
Diluted earnings per share (Face value of Rs.10 each) (In 9,46 19.10
Fs)

Q) Segment Reporting
The accounting pelicies used in the preparation of the financial

statements of the company

are also applied for segment reporting. Revenue and expenses have been identified to

segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating

activities of the segment,

Revenue and expenses which relates to the enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to
segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under” Unallocated income/ expenses”.
Accent Microcell Limited has 2 units. Thus the company shall report as per its geographical

location of productions in accordance with AS-17. Kindly refer Annexure-A for the same.

P} Employee Benefits
{1 Defined Contribution Plans

During the year, the company has recognized the following amounts in the
Statement of Profit & Loss (Included in Contribution of Provident Fund &

Others)
{Rs. In Lakhs)
— Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31™ March,2023 31" March, 2022
| Employers Contribution to Provident Fund 14.56 - 247
“Employers  Contribution to EI'I'I_FI].E::,I'E\EE' 0.48
State Insurance

ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31+ MARCH, 2023

(i) d t Plans
GRATU
{Rs. In Lakhs)
I Particulars For the year ended
[ 2022-13 7021-12

“Befined Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year
| Current Sendice Cost

Interest Cost

Past Semvice Cosk HIL

Benefit Pakd

A uarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligations 60,22

Defined Benefit Obligation as at the end of the year 60,22

Campany recognizing leave sncashment, overtime expenses and other salary perguisites

jexcept bonus) in the year in which it incurs.

Far and on behalf of the board
Accent Microcell Limited

rocs
/' N

{Director/Chairman) {MDFCFT)
VASAWMT PATEL GHAMSHY A PATEL
DM 05225561

Company Secretary
(BB, 1 55557}

Place: shmedabad
Diate: 18-0B-2023

ACCENT MICROCELL LIMITED

Far and on behalf of
Rajlv Shah & Associates
Chartered auntants

Rajiv C Shah (Partner)

M. Mo, 043261

FREH Ho.: 108454

UDIN; 23043261 BOVMUV4619

Annual Report 2022-23



Accent Microcell Limited

Segment Report in accordance with AS 17 for the year ended
31st March, 2023 -

&. Dabej (Sez Unit)
Export 12,819.55 11,293.64
Domestic 89,84 21.47
Unallocated Income 2B0.13 149,83
b. Pirana - .
Export 73.79 163.4
Domestic 73072 5,683.55
Unallocated ncame B.27 .81
Segment Total 20,578.B2 17.338.76
Segment Results ( PBIT]
a. Dahej (5ez Unit) 1,563.05 950,25
b. Pirana 18B.58 336,80
Segment Total 1,751.63 1,289.14
Less: Finance Costs
Dahej (5ez Unit) 198.72 162.79
Pirana 73.03 136,15
Taotal 271,75 98,95
Liss: Taxes 156,67 168.63
Total Profit After Tax 1,223.21 821.57
IGeament Assets
a. Dahej {52z Unit) 6, 877490 6, 642,59
b. Pirana 4, 467,32 3, 16&E.8n
segment Total 11,344.81 9,811.45
‘Eegmmt Liabitities
a. Dahej (Sez Unit) 2,499.00] 2,491.28
b. Pirana 1,524.81 1,104.16
Segment Total 4,023.82 3,595.44
Capital Employed {As at year/period end)
a. Dahej (Sez Unit) 4,378.49 4,151.31
. Pirana 2,942.51 2,064, 70|
segment Tatal 7.321.00 6,216.01

Mete: Capital Employed includes Shareholders’ Fund, Long-Term Borrowings and Short-Term Borrowings
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